From: Erik Heideman

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Marijuana Question
Date: Friday, October 07, 2016 11:18:41 AM

Thank you, | must have completely missed that. Is there any way to get this in an excel format?

Erik Heideman

Orion Insurance Group
3405 188th St SW Suite 302
Lynnwood, WA 98037
Office:425-771-5197
Cell:206-659-2545

Fax: 425-673-4427

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored) [marijuana@alaska.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 12:06 PM

To: Erik Heideman

Subject: RE: Marijuana Question

Greetings-

If you visit our website on the Other Marijuana Resources link we have a Received Marijuana Application list
that we post to the website.

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/OtherMarijuanaResources.aspx

Craig J. Douglas
Administrative Officer |
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/
Main Line 907-269-0350

From: Erik Heideman [mailto:erik@orioninsgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 10:45 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Marijuana Question

I am interested in gathering a list of all current applications for marijuana retail sales, and any grow operations in the
state for insurance marketing purposes. | have not been able to find any info on your website in reference to this
like they offer in Washington and Colorado. Can you help me out with this or point me in the right direction?
Thanks!

Erik Heideman

Orion Insurance Group
3405 188th St SW Suite 302
Lynnwood, WA 98037
Office:425-771-5197
Cell:206-659-2545

Fax: 425-673-4427
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mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
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From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Erik Heideman

Subject: RE: Marijuana Question

Date: Friday, October 07, 2016 11:06:00 AM
Attachments: 2016-10-07_11h05_02.png
Greetings-

If you visit our website on the Other Marijuana Resources link we have a Received Marijuana Application list
that we post to the website.

https://www.commerce.al aska.gov/web/amco/OtherM arijuanaResources.aspx

Craig J. Douglas
Administrative Officer |
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

https://www.commerce.al aska.gov/web/amco/
Main Line 907-269-0350

----- Origina Message-----

From: Erik Heideman [mailto:erik @orioninsgroup.com]|
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 10:45 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: Marijuana Question

| am interested in gathering alist of all current applications for marijuanaretail sales, and any grow operationsin the
state for insurance marketing purposes. | have not been able to find any info on your website in reference to this
like they offer in Washington and Colorado. Can you help me out with this or point mein the right direction?
Thanks!

Erik Heideman

Orion Insurance Group
3405 188th St SW Suite 302
Lynnwood, WA 98037
Office:425-771-5197
Cell:206-659-2545

Fax: 425-673-4427


mailto:/O=SOA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARIJUANA622
mailto:erik@orioninsgroup.com
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mailto:erik@orioninsgroup.com

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE
OTHER MARIJUANA RESOURCES

 Howto qet State Fire Marshal Approval - 4/14/16
+ Howto objectto a Marjuana license

Marijuana License Applications
*+ Received Marijuana Applications - last updated 9/27/2016
* Map of Marijuana License Applications - last updated 7/13/2016
- Post Approval Instuctions

Commercial Marijuana Timeline's

+ Appiication Timeline.
+ Handler Permit Timeline

+ Reguiation Timelne

Marijuana Control Board Documents
+ Training Manual




From: Erik Heideman

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Marijuana Question
Date: Friday, October 07, 2016 10:46:41 AM

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

From: Todd Timmermans

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

Subject: RE: Application of Alaska Green Glacier Gardens
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 2:52:04 PM

Thank you for your assistance and quick response.

Todd

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored) [mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 2:50 PM

To: Todd Timmermans <tjt@hartig.com>

Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Application of Alaska Green Glacier Gardens

Mr. Timmermans,

The Marijuana Control Board meeting in October has been publically noticed. We expect the public
notice to be on our website today. The meeting is October 27-28. October 27 the board is meeting in

Nome to fulfill the statutory obligation for the board to meet once per year in the 2nd judicial

district. The 28M is in Anchorage.

Timing of various matters for the board will not be known until the agenda is completed. AMCO will
post the agenda on our website 7-8 days before the meeting. | cannot be more specific at this time,
and the MCB is not able to assign specific times to each license application because they are a new
board looking at new license applications for a new industry and staff is unable to predict at this time
how much time the board needs to look at each application.

Sorry | cannot be more specific today,

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Todd Timmermans [mailto:tjit@hartig.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Application of Alaska Green Glacier Gardens

| am the attorney representing Kings Row Shoppes Condominium Association (‘the
Association”). The Association previously objected to the application of Alaska Green Glacier
Gardens LLC (“AGGG”) for a marijuana establishment license. Attached hereto is a copy of a
letter dated April 8, 2016 to the State Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office concerning the
Association’s objection.


mailto:tjt@hartig.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:tjt@hartig.com

It is my understanding that there will be a hearing concerning AGGG’s application this month. |
would like to attend this hearing on behalf of the Association concerning my clients objection
to AGGG's license application. Please advise me as soon as possible when this hearing will be
taking place so that | may plan to attend.

If you have questions please feel free to contact me. Thank you in advance for your
cooperation.

Todd J. Timmermans
Hartig Rhodes LLC

1049 W. 5th Ave, Ste. 202
Anchorage, Ak 99501-1965
(907) 334-4322 (direct dial)

tit@hartig.com (email)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail transmission and any documents accompanying it may contain confidential
information which is protected by the attorney-client privilege or other grounds for
confidentiality or nondisclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of the transmitted
information, you are hereby notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking action in
reliance on the contents of thisinformation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender and then delete the information.


mailto:tjt@hartig.com

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Daniel Clift; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); ZeitlinLL@muni.org
Subject: RE: Yummy Bakery - Cannabis

Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 2:43:18 PM

Mr. Clift,

The Marijuana Control Board does not have a pamphlet of information for this. We have an
extensive FAQ section on our website.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Daniel Clift [mailto:dan@determinedesign.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 8:43 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); ZeitlinLL@muni.org
Subject: Yummy Bakery - Cannabis

Hello,

my client is in the process of developing a combined marijuana retail, edibles, extraction
facility at the attached location. Beyond the expected requirements of a marijuana retail and
food service what other issues can we expect to encounter?

Alaska Sense, is currently in the process of licensing 3 other locations and is becoming more
familiar with the state process and fully intends to develop this location. | personally have
worked on the retails and cultivation but have not yet dealt with extractions.

e do these facilities need to be segregated?
e does the extraction need to take place in a 2-hour rated sealed room, are there
guidelines for the facilities?
e What are typical expected problems you are encountering with applications to these
facilities?
| am emailing both the control board and dhhs in the hopes that both with respond with one
or two items and possibly a pamphlet of information.

Daniel H. Clift

DETERMINE

903 W Northern Lights Blvd, Ste 206
Anchorage, Alaska 99503

To view our work and keep in touch visit our website-

determinedesign.com
(907)339-9100
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From: Todd Timmermans

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Application of Alaska Green Glacier Gardens
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 2:42:19 PM
Attachments: Scan_2016_10 06_14 33 38_363.pdf

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

Thise-mail transmission and any documents accompanying it may contain confidential
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
transmission in error, notify the sender and then del ete the information.
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HARTIG RHODES LLC

www.hartig.com ATTORNEYS AT LAW TOBD J. TIMMERMANS
1049 W. 5% Avenue STE. 202 ) Direct Line:{(807) 276-1592
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 98501-1965 FACSIMILE (907} 277-4352

Emailfji@hartig.com
- April 8, 2016

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

State of Alaska

Aicohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501

RE:  Objection to application of Alaska Green Glacier Gardens LLC, doing
business as Alaska Green Cross
License No. 10154
Address: 211 E. Diamond, Unit A, Anchorage, AK 99515.
Our File No.: 102280.2

To Whom It May Concern:

This firm represents the Kings Row Shoppes Condominium Association. Alaska
Green Glacier Gardens LLC (“AGGG") is a tenant doing business in the above-
referenced unit. This unit is owned by Sue and Rak Chang.

Please be advised that the Association objects to AGGG's application for a
marijuana establishment license. Under the Declaration of the Association, the
establishment, maintenance or operation of a retail marijuana store is prohibited. See
Second Amendment to Declaration of Kings Row Shoppes Condominiums, attached
hereto. Accordingly, operating a retail marijuana store is prohibited by the Association's
declaration, and AGGG's application should be denied.

If you have questions, please advise.

Very truly yours,
HARTIG RHODES LLC

Todd J. Timmermans

TJT/bjs
Enclosure as indicated





State of Alaska

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
April 8, 2016

Page 2 of 2

ccl

State of Alaska
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

Municipality of Anchorage
Attn: Mandy
honestmi@muni.org

Alaska Green Glacier Gardens LLC
aba Alaska Green Cross

211 E. Dimond, Unit A

Anchorage, AK 99515

Alaska Green Glacier Gardens LLC
aba Alaska Green Cross

1120 Huffman Road, Suite 24, Box 528
Anchorage, AK 99515





SECOND AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OF
KING’S ROW SHOPPES CONDOMINIUMS

This Second Amendment to the Declaration of KING’S ROW SHOPPES
CONDOMINIUMS is made on the day hereinafter set forth by the King's Row Shoppes
Condominium Owners Association, an Alaskan non-profit corporation (“the Association™),
having a principal place of business at 1577 C Street, Suite 101, Anchorage, AK 99501,
hereinafier referred to as “the Association” and the owners of units within King’s Row
Shoppes Condominiums more particularly described below.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Declaration for Kings Row Shoppes Condominiuras was recorded
pursuant to the Horizontal Property Regime Act ("the Act"), AS 34.07 et. seq., of the State of
Alaska for King’s Row Shoppes Condominiums on February 3, 1984, at Book 1043, Page
0427, in the Anchorage Recording District, Third J udicial District, State of Alaska; and

WHEREAS, an Amendment to the Declaration of King’s Row Shoppes
Condominiums was recorded on October 28, 1996, at Book 1514, Page 234, in the records of
the Anchorage Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska.

WHEREAS, the power to enforce and amend the Declaration lies within the
Association; and

WHEREAS, the Association, pursuant to Article X, desires to amend the Declaration;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors have approved the amendment to the Declaration
as set forth below; and

WHEREAS, a vote of the unit owners in the Association was taken and the
amendment contained herein was approved by at least 75% of the votes of the unit owners;
and

WHEREAS, the real property originally subject to the Declaration, situated in the
Anchorage Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska, is more particularly
described as follows:

Second Amendment to Declaration of King's Row Shoppes Condominiums Page { of 5





Lots Twenty-four (24) and Twenty-five (25), Block Four (4), Dimond
Industrial Center, Addition No. 1, according to Plat No. 80-49, located
in the Anchorage Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of
Alaska, which property was submitted to the Horizontal Property
Regimes Act by Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions, Reservations of Easernents and Condominium Plan
pursuant to the Horizontal Property Regimes Act of the State of
Alaska, recorded in Book 1043 at Page 427, Records of the Anchorage
Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska, and is
further reflected on the Amendment to the Survey and Floor Plans
filed together herewith under File No. 86-186 on the 28% day of
October, 1986, which amends the survey and floor plans filed under
File No. 84-29 on February 3, 1984, in the Records of the Anchorage
Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska.;

WHEREAS, the state of Alaska has recently legalized the sale and use of marijuana
within the state;

WHEREAS, under United States Federal law, marijuana is illegal and a controlled
substance under the Controlled Substances Act. 21 U.S.C. 812(b)(1);

WHEREAS, the Association believes that it is in the best interest of the Association to
prohibit the sale and use of marijuana within the units of the Association;

WHEREAS, the Association desires and intends to amend the Declaration to prohibit
the sale and use of marijuana within the units of the Association.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Association hereby declares the following provisions be
added to the Declaration:

1. The establishment, maintenance and/or operation of a “marijuana
cultivation facility”, *‘a marijuana testing facility”, a “marijuana product manufacturing
facility” or a “retail marijuana store”, where marijuana products are sold, bartered, or given
away, is prohibited within any of the units of the Association.

2. Definitions.

A. “Marijuana” means all parts of the plant of the gerus cannabis
whether growing or not, the seeds thereof, the resin extracted from any part of the plant, and
every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the plant, its seeds,
or its resin, including marijuana concentrate. “Marijuana” does not include industrial hemp,
nor does it include fiber produced from the stalks, oil, or cake made from the seeds of the
plant, sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable of germination, or the weight of any other

Second Amendment to Declaration of King's Row Shoppes Condominiums Page 2 of 5
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CERTIFICATE OF PRESIDENT

the undersigoed, fureby cortilies that,

! P the duly cleeted and actng president of King's Row Shoppey
Condamiinium Onner Association, an Alaska non-profit corpatation.
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CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, the mdersigned, hereby centifies that:

L Iamthedulyclemdmdacﬁngmdmyoth:g’sRowShoppw
Condomibium Owners Association, an Alaska non-profit corporation.

p IhavebeendesignmedbytheBoardofDirecwrsonbeha]fofﬂwAssociaﬁon
for the purpose of executing the above Amendment to the Declaration of King's Row

3. Thatmrcqlﬁmdbytbcbeclamﬁon,&voﬁeoﬁthnixOmcrsmmkmmd
the above Amendment to the Declaration were approved by a vote of said Unit Owners of at
least 75% of the votes in the Association.

N WITNESSETH WHEREOF 1 have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the
seal of the corporation this 3 |_day of (/@ rC /] _,2016.

(SEAL) ﬁ / i ,

WSW

STATE OF ALASKA )
) s8.
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT }

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that on the 4] day of /Yla} 2016, before me the
undersigned, appeared ecicy (LaFPeq . who acknowledged being the Secretary of

King’s Row, ndominiime Owners Association, an Alasia non-profit corporation,
and VOW?___ gl sealing the foregoing instrument on behalf of said corporation and
Sa¥F w @ Z
SEIE oRY TiT 2
=QiE 0. —=F
ER S S “Notary Public in and for
% @%ﬁkcmf&“\w“' X & My Commission Expires: HI/Z 017

“, srATEO? N
;‘;’{m e . .
After recording in the Anchorage Recording District,

please return to:

Todd J. Timmermans

Hartig Rhodes LLC

1049 W. Fifth Avenne, Suite 202
Anchorage, AKX 99501

Second Amendment to Declaration of King's Row Shoppes Condomininms Page 5 of 5
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From: Qates, Sarah D (CED)

To: Bean, Amanda M (CED); Hoelscher, James C (CED); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Bankowski. Joe
(CED); Finney. Richard L (CED); Hamilton. Joe (CED); Johnson. Steven M (CED); Rukes, Jeffrey B (CED);
Whiteman, Kendrick J (CED)

Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED); Franklin, Cynthia A (CED)
Subject: RE: Handler Course
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:31:59 AM

No surprise there. Is this the same certificate template that you guys have on file for her?

Sarah Daulton Oates

Program Coordinator
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
Phone: 907.269.0350

alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Bean, Amanda M (CED)

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:18 AM

To: Hoelscher, James C (CED); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Bankowski, Joe (CED); Finney,
Richard L (CED); Hamilton, Joe (CED); Johnson, Steven M (CED); Rukes, Jeffrey B (CED); Whiteman,
Kendrick J (CED)

Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED); Franklin, Cynthia A (CED); Oates, Sarah D (CED)

Subject: RE: Handler Course

I’'ve run into an issue with these “emailed certificates” from Kim Kole’s place as well. One lady came
in just wanting to show it to me on her phone. | told her absolutely not.

Amanda

From: Hoelscher, James C (CED)

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:12 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Bankowski, Joe (CED); Bean, Amanda M (CED); Finney,
Richard L (CED); Hamilton, Joe (CED); Johnson, Steven M (CED); Rukes, Jeffrey B (CED); Whiteman,
Kendrick J (CED)

Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED); Franklin, Cynthia A (CED); Oates, Sarah D (CED)

Subject: FW: Handler Course

Here is the complaint regarding a handler course.

James

From: John Ward [mailto:jkward907 @gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 10:58 AM

To: Hoelscher, James C (CED)
Subject: Re: Handler Course

Good morning Mr. Hoelscher,
| appreciate your interest in this matter, and I’ d like to reemphasize my interest in maintaining
a sense of professionalism in this new industry in our State. The Course Provider | chose was
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Handle Alaska, which | decided upon after reviewing all of the State approved courses listed
on the AMCO website. | chose Handle Alaska because the provider was (is) ateacher; |
concluded that surely this would be the best option for awell delivered course. The course
itself was adequate for the material involved, and | have no complaint in that regard. The rub
iswith the certificate; in the manner it was delivered and the apprehension it generated. | am
including copies of the E-mails and the pdf file | have from the course provider. The E-mails
are copied & pasted to word documents; | can forward the originalsif you prefer.
Additionally, | intend to hand deliver my application package to the AMCO, this coming
Wednesday, if you'd like to speak with me directly.

Thank you again for your interest,
John Ward

On Mon, Sep 12, 2016 at 7:56 AM, Hoelscher, James C (CED)

<james.hoel scher @al aska.gov> wrote:
Mr. Ward,

Can you please give me the details of who instructed your course? Any correspondence you
are able to share would be appreciated. | would like to look into this matter a little more.

Respectfully,
James

James Hoelscher
Investigator IV

Enforcement Supervisor

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 W. 7t" Ave, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501

Office (907) 269-0353
james.hoelscher(@alaska.gov
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From: Bean, Amanda M (CED)

To: Hoelscher, James C (CED); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Bankowski, Joe (CED); Finney, Richard L
(CED); Hamilton, Joe (CED); Johnson. Steven M (CED); Rukes. Jeffrey B (CED); Whiteman, Kendrick J (CED)

Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED); Franklin, Cynthia A (CED); Oates, Sarah D (CED)

Subject: RE: Handler Course

Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:18:11 AM

I've run into an issue with these “emailed certificates” from Kim Kole’s place as well. One lady came
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

From: John Ward [mailto:jkward907@gmail.com]
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
asense of professionalism in this new industry in our State. The Course Provider | chose was
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
are copied & pasted to word documents; | can forward the originals if you prefer.
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
are able to share would be appreciated. | would like to look into this matter alittle more.
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Respectfully,

James

“,-mu "'-n.

.n-"u.,

James Hoelscher
Investigator IV

Enforcement Supervisor
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 W. 7" Ave, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501

Office (907) 269-0353
james.hoelsche laska.gov


tel:%28907%29%20269-0353
mailto:james.hoelscher@alaska.gov

From: Hoelscher, James C (CED)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Bankowski, Joe (CED); Bean. Amanda M (CED); Finney. Richard L (CED);
Hamilton. Joe (CED); Johnson. Steven M (CED); Rukes, Jeffrey B (CED); Whiteman. Kendrick J (CED)

Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED); Franklin, Cynthia A (CED); Oates. Sarah D (CED)

Subject: FW: Handler Course

Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:11:34 AM

Attachments: Welcome to the Handle Alaska Course.docx

kimkoleinak.docx
John Ward-113014960.pdf

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

<]ames.hoel scher @al aska.gov> wrote:
Mr. Ward,

Can you please give me the detail s of who instructed your course? Any correspondence you
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
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Welcome to the Handle Alaska Course!
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				Kim Kole kimkoleinak@gmail.com via mail135-8.atl141.mandrillapp.com 







		Sep 3 (9 days ago)
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								Thank you for purchasing the Handle Alaska Course! Good luck and your purchase information is listed below.













				You can login to your course here

Once logged in, you can set/update your password here

Here's a copy of your receipt of purchase for your records:

Email Address: jkward907@gmail.com 
Purchase Date: September 04, 2016 
Item Purchased: Handle Alaska 
Amount Paid: $65.00













				Need anything?

Feel free to shoot me an email,

Kim
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				kimkoleinak@gmail.com via proprofs.com 
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This is to certify that you have completed:

Handler Card Test

Name: John Ward

Your Score: 410 out of 475 ( 86% )

Answered Correctly: 82 out of 98

Date Completed: Sep 8, 2016 07:20 PM

Your Certificate: http://www.proprofs.com//quiz-school/usercertificate.php?id=113014960
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				John Ward <jkward907@gmail.com>
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Hi Kim,

Thanks for sending me the link to get my certificate; but the State wants the "Original Copy" of my certificate in the application package to get my Handlers Card.  Are you going to mail me a real certificate (like on card stock with an attached seal) or will the State accept this one, which I've printed on my home printer?



My mailing address is:

John Ward

Box 946

Slana, Alaska 99586



Thanks,

John Ward



PS:

I have a few suggestions for your web site:

1- on the Final Exam, the questions are written in a light grey font; making them difficult to read against the background of the pot leaf (I would remove the graphics.)  This combined with the leaf graphic is very distracting & in my case, annoying as can be.

2- the videos (in some cases) don't match the transcripts, e.g. there's nothing on the videos about the delineation of someone impaired, yet the exam asks about this.  If someone just watches the videos and doesn't read the transcripts...



Thanks again, John
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				Kim Kole
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Sorry I didn't respond right away, but the last 2 days at CannaCon were very busy! :) Thank you for the feedback as I am always looking to improve the course. I really appreciate it! I wondered about the graphic so I'll remove it in the future. 



The original is the certificate that you have printed out on regular paper. You are good to go!



Let me know if you have any other questions or concerns,
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mailto:james.hoelscher@alaska.gov

From: Oates, Sarah D (CED)

To: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED); Franklin, Cynthia A (CED); Bankowski, Joe (CED); Bean, Amanda M (CED); Finney
Richard L (CED); Hamilton, Joe (CED); Johnson, Steven M (CED); Rukes, Jeffrey B (CED); Whiteman, Kendrick J
(CED)

Subject: RE: Marijuana Handler course certifictae master copy
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:08:59 AM

AMIA does it, as well (they were bragging about it in a Facebook post that | read last night).

James and Cindy — what do you think about this being an internal policy, and James can talk
about it during his enforcement update at the meeting?

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

From: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored)

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:02 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED); Franklin, Cynthia A (CED); Oates, Sarah D (CED); Bankowski, Joe (CED);
Bean, Amanda M (CED); Finney, Richard L (CED); Hamilton, Joe (CED); Johnson, Steven M (CED); Rukes,
Jeffrey B (CED); Whiteman, Kendrick J (CED)

Subject: RE: Marijuana Handler course certifictae master copy

All,

| received a complaint regarding these print yourself certificates. They can easily be changed and
reused over and over again. | think it is important that the course provider sign an original
certificate. If they are pressed for time, they can take the course earlier or adjust their schedule.

As you can see, | changed names, dates and score on the sheet she submitted for approval.

I wouldn’t approve of this and | think all classes that do this need to print and sign original
certificates, if it something the MCB need to rule on, | am good with explaining why.

James

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 9:25 AM

To: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored)

Subject: FW: Marijuana Handler course certifictae master copy
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Crajp . Douplas

Administrative Officer |

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco
Main Line 907-269-0350

From: dollynda fleck [mailto:jeffndol@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 4:11 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Marijuana Handler course certifictae master copy

Greetings,

Dollynda Phelps Here with Alaska Green Resources. | havepreviously submitted a
copy of the handwritten certificate of completion, but | am hoping you will permit me to
allow the recipient to print off their certificate when taking the online course. Many
people are struggling with time, and mailing certificates has made things go much
slower.

| have attached a sample of the certificate which can only be printed after the course
has been passed successfully. Please let me know if this is acceptable.

Thank you!

Dollynda Phelps

907-252-8026


https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/
mailto:jeffndol@yahoo.com

From: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED); Franklin, Cynthia A (CED); Oates, Sarah D (CED); Bankowski, Joe (CED); Bean, Amanda

M (CED); Finney. Richard L (CED); Hamilton. Joe (CED); Johnson. Steven M (CED); Rukes, Jeffrey B (CED);
Whiteman, Kendrick J (CED)

Subject: RE: Marijuana Handler course certifictae master copy
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:02:18 AM
Attachments: Certificate.pdf

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

gmy J ﬁoa//a@

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
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Certificate of Achievement

Presented to:

AMCO Enforcement

For completion of the Alaska Marijuana Handlers Course

AK MJ Handlers Example Test Name
Score: 95% (19 out of 20)

Provided by Alaska Green Resources

Thur 27th Oct 2016

ClassMarker vl
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



From: Daniel Clift

To: Zeitlin, Lea L.; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: Griffith, Shelley A

Subject: Re: Yummy Bakery - Cannabis

Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 1:38:48 PM

Thank you, received!

Daniel H. Clift

DETERMINE DESIGN LLC

903 W Northern Lights Blvd, Ste 206
Anchorage, Alaska 99503

To view our work and keep in touch visit our website-

determinedesign.com
(907)339-9100

From: Zeitlin, Lea L. <ZeitlinLL@ci.anchorage.ak.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 9:05:52 AM

To: Daniel Clift; marijuana@alaska.gov

Cc: Griffith, Shelley A

Subject: RE: Yummy Bakery - Cannabis

Hello Daniel,

Attached please find the Plan Review Guide that will need to be completed and submitted along
with the required documents as stated in the guide. When you are ready, please come to 825 L St. to
submit the documents and complete the Plan Review Application.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Lea Zeitlin — Environmental Health Specialist
Environmental Health Services Program
Municipality of Anchorage

Department of Health and Human Services
ZeitlinLL @muni.org

(907) 343-4728 fax 249-8009

Public Health - Working for YOU!

@DHHS
ANCHORAGE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
& HUMAN SERVICES
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From: Daniel Clift [mailto:dan@determinedesign.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 8:43 AM

To: marijuana@alaska.gov; Zeitlin, Lea L. <ZeitlinLL@ci.anchorage.ak.us>
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

To view our work and keep in touch Visit our website-

determinedesign.com
(907)339-9100


http://www.determinedesign.com/home.html

From: Zeitlin, Lea L.

To: "Daniel Clift"; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: Griffith, Shelley A

Subject: RE: Yummy Bakery - Cannabis

Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:06:30 AM
Attachments: Marijuana plan review quide Final.pdf

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

ZeitlinL L @muni.org
(907) 343-4728 fax 249-8009

Public Health - Working for YOU!

aDHHS
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
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Marijuana Retail Shop

Plan Review Guide
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PREFACE

The Marijuana Establishment Plan Review Manual was developed to assist the regulatory
authority and architects, marijuana retail facility consultants and other interested
professionals in the plan review process when proposing to build or remodel a retail
marijuana establishment. However, it does not establish regulatory requirements and the
recommendations contained herein are not intended to supplant, or otherwise serve as, the
rules and regulations applicable to marijuana retail facilities in a given Federal, State, local,
or tribal jurisdiction.

e This Manual is intended as a training tool for individuals responsible for conducting
plan reviews.

¢ Isintended to be consistent with the recommendations of the FDA as contained in the
FDA 2013 Food Code as may be pertinent to edible marijuana products. The FDA Food
Code contains requirements for safeguarding public health and ensuring food is
unadulterated and honestly presented when offered to the consumer. Terminology
with respect to the word “shall” is based on the recommendations within the FDA
Food Code.

e Was developed by the Conference for Food Protection’s 2014-2016 Plan Review
Committee to update the 2008 Plan Review for Food Establishments Document.

INTRODUCTION

The plan review process presents a unique opportunity to discuss and prepare a proper
foundation that will enable a marijuana retail establishment to be successful, remain in
compliance over time, and protect public health. Quality plan review, process improvement
and the dedication to providing excellent customer service are high priorities for this
Manual. Plan review assists in providing greater uniformity, technical assistance, and is
essential for customer success and avoiding future establishment problems. Poor design,
repair, and maintenance will compromise the functionality of the physical facilities and its
operations. Plan review is intended to ensure physical facilities and proposed operational
processes are properly designed and sanitary practices implemented in order to serve their
intended purposes.

The plan review process provides the regulatory authority with the opportunity to complete
an effective evaluation of a marijuana retail establishment’s ability to ensure the following:
e Minimum standards are met for the protection of environmental health and safety of
the public.
e Prevention of environmental health related illness and promote public health.
¢ Minimum standards are met for the sanitary design, facility layout, operational and
product flow, construction, operation and maintenance of regulated establishments,
premises, and surroundings.
e Retail marijuana and related food code violations for edibles are eliminated prior to
construction or implementation.
e Conditions are corrected and prevented that may adversely affect persons utilizing
4
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regulated establishments.

e Technical assistance is provided to industry to establish organized and efficient
operations.

e Meets consumer expectations for the safe operation of a permitted retail marijuana
establishment.

No establishment is to be constructed and no major alteration or addition is to be made until
detailed plans and specifications for such construction, alteration or addition have been
submitted to and approved by the regulatory authority.

The regulatory authority may impose specific requirements and provisions in addition to the
requirements contained in codes that are authorized by law that are necessary to protect
against public health hazards or nuisances. The regulatory authority shall document the
conditions that necessitate the imposition of additional requirements and the underlying
public health rationale.

The function of plan review, construction inspections, pre-operational inspections, and the
permit approval process is to provide a comprehensive overview of proposed operations
with an emphasis on contents of plans, equipment specifications, architectural design, and
operational procedures. The end goal of the plan review process is to prevent foodborne
illness resulting from poor sanitary facility design and/or floor plans, and, where applicable,
when the process is based on marijuana, marijuana concentrate and other edible
preparation, and product flow.

DEFINITIONS

The following definitions as used in this document are intended to assist in the
understanding of this manual.

“Easily Disassembled Equipment” means EQUIPMENT that is accessible for cleaning and
inspection by:

(1) Disassembling without the use of tools, or

(2) Disassembling with the use of handheld tools commonly available to maintenance and
cleaning personnel such as screwdrivers, pliers, open-end wrenches, and Allen wrenches.

“Flashing” means an impervious sheet of material placed in construction to prevent water
penetration or direct flow of water.

“Service Sink” means a curbed cleaning facility or janitorial sink used for the disposal of
mop water and similar liquid wastes.

CONTENTS AND FORMAT OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Proper plan review submittal with equipment listed and located on floor plans as well as
specifications for finish and plumbing schedules will highlight potential problems on paper
while allowing for modifications to be made before costly purchases, installations, and

5
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construction are performed.

All facilities, systems, and processes, will be evaluated to determine minimum operational
requirements. Refer to Appendix A for a copy of the Plan Review Application.

The following is a summary of what should be included in the plan submittal:

e Legible plans at minimum of 11 x 14 inches in size drawn to scale (scale - % inch =
1 foot)

e Location of all food equipment (refrigerators or freezers). Each piece of equipment must
be clearly labeled, marked, or identified. Provide equipment schedule that identifies the
make and model numbers and listing of equipment that is certified or classified for
sanitation by an ANSI accredited certification program (when applicable). Elevation
drawings may be requested by the regulatory authority.

e Location of all required sinks: handwashing sinks, warewashing sinks, and utility sink.

e Auxiliary areas such as storage rooms, garbage rooms, toilets, basements and/or cellars
used for storage.

e Entrances, exits, loading/unloading areas and delivery docks.

e Complete finish schedules for each room including floors, walls, ceilings and coved
juncture bases.

e Plumbing schedule including location of floor drains, floor sinks, water supply lines,
overhead waste-water lines, hot water generating equipment with capacity and
recovery rate, backflow prevention, and wastewater line connections.

e Location of lighting fixtures.

e Source of water and method of sewage disposal.

e A color coded flow chart may be requested by the regulatory authority demonstrating
flow patterns for:
= Edible items (receiving, storage, preparation, service);
= Utensils (clean, soiled, cleaning, storage); and
= Refuse (service area, holding, storage, and disposal).

e Storage of Employee Personal Items.

e Ventilation.

Marijuana Product Flow

The flow of edibles through the retail marijuana establishment are integral parts of the plan
review process. The listing of all of the edible and beverage items to be offered at marijuana
retail establishment must be submitted as part of the plan review application to the
regulatory authority. (Itis understood that this information is limited in calendar year 2016).

As with the inspection process, the plan review process should focus on the products and its
flow through receipt, storage, preparation and service. It is imperative to have knowledge
of this information so that a proper assessment of the physical facilities can be made.

Special attention should be given to the review of consumables which involve:
6
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e Time/Temperature Control for Safety(TCS) products
e Warewashing of containers for sniffing loose marijuana

The process approach can be described as dividing the flow in a marijuana retail
establishment into broad categories, analyzing the risks, and placing manager controls on
each grouping of processes. These groupings will also impact the facility design; product
flow; and the numbers, types, function and placement of equipment.
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The drawing above is an example of a fixture plan submitted for plan review.
It is a handy tool when following the product process as described by the
marijuana establishment operator or their representative.

dud

This example is a restaurant, but it shows clear storage, receiving, etc.
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Layout, flow and edibles should be major considerations to help facilitate an operator’s
Active Managerial Control (AMC) of the risk factors for foodborne illness. Strategic layout
and placing of facilities and equipment will separate different product preparation processes,
a major step towards preventing contamination of products and employees that may result
from poor personal hygiene, contaminated equipment, and improper holding temperatures.
Adequate and convenient storage will also enhance operations.

The products for a marijuana retail establishment dictates the space and equipment
requirements for the safe holding and service of various food items. The products will
determine if the proposed receiving and delivery areas, storage area, preparation and
handling areas are available and adequate to handle the types and volumes of products being
sold.

With a proper understanding of the products and flow, the plans for retail marijuana
establishments can be reviewed to help assure that the edible or consumable items being
considered can be protected during all aspects of the retail marijuana operation.
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PREVENTIVE TOOLS FOR THE RETAIL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT

Active Managerial Control (AMC)

To effectively reduce the occurrence of foodborne illness risk factors, operators of retail
marijuana establishments must focus their efforts on achieving active managerial control.
The term "active managerial control” is used to describe industry's responsibility for
developing and implementing marijuana and edible safety management systems to prevent,
eliminate, or reduce the occurrence of foodborne illness risk factors.

Elements of an effective marijuana safety management system may include the following:
eCertified food handlers who have shown a proficiency in required information by

passing a test that is part of an accredited program
e Purchase specifications and storage of the item, i.e. refrigerated or frozen.

FACILITIES TO MAINTAIN PRODUCT TEMPERATURE
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Refrigerators and freezers are required to maintain TCS FOOD at or below 41°F and 0°F
(frozen) respectively. Itis recommended that refrigerators be maintained between 36°F and
38°F. All refrigeration units must have numerically scaled indicating thermometers accurate
to +3°F. Sufficient refrigeration and freezers shall be provided to support the intended
consumables. Consideration must be taken with the placement and installation of
refrigeration units to allow for adequate ventilation. Air circulation within refrigeration and
freezer units should not be obstructed and should allow for an even and consistent flow of
cold air throughout the units

Refrigeration and freezer storage involves five major areas:
1. Storage for short-term holding of perishable and TCS consumables.
2. Long-term storage.
3. Display storage for customer service.

Refrigeration units, unless designed for such use, should not be located directly adjacent to
high heat equipment which may adversely impact the cooling system's operation.

A. Refrigeration Storage Calculations

The amount and location of refrigeration and freezer equipment should complement the
product flow of the operation from receiving, storage, and to the point of service.

To plan refrigeration storage, the following items should be considered: type of edibles,
number of deliveries per week, and adequate ventilation in the areas where the refrigeration
systems will be located. When assessing the refrigeration needs, shelving space within the
refrigeration and freezer units should be designed to prevent the cross-contamination of
edibles. Thermometers must be conspicuously located in all units. Thermometer sensing
elements should be located near the door

B. Walk-in Cooler/Freezer Units

Walk-in units should meet an ANSI accredited certification or equivalent, or deemed
acceptable by the regulatory authority. A walk-in beverage or beer cooler is not
recommended for edibles storage. Approved flooring and integral cove bases need to be
provided. Quarry tile, ceramic, and galvanized flooring are not recommended flooring
materials for walk-in units. All gaps, cracks, penetrations, seams, and plug holes shall be
sealed smooth and flush with the surface material.

Walk-in units should be installed when there is a need for long-term storage of perishable
and/or TCS edibles. These coolers should be located near delivery or receiving areas. Easily
cleanable curtain strips are recommended at walk-in doors. This not only helps in
maintaining the temperature of the walk-in but also leads to an energy cost savings.

If the walk-in floors will be water-flushed for cleaning or receive the discharge of liquid
waste or excessive melt water, the floors should be sloped to drain. If the structure of the
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walk-in is integral with the building, properly installed floor drains may be installed inside
the unit.

Each walk-in unit shall be equipped with lighting that provides 10 foot candles of light
throughout the unit when it is full of product. Lights must be properly shielded or shatter
resistant.

Condensate lines from walk-in units shall drain to approved floor drains or alternative
method approved by the regulatory authority. Without prior approval floor sinks or floor
drain sinks shall not be installed in walk-in units. All walk-in units shall be properly flashed
off and sealed to the ceiling and side walls.

C. Reach-in Refrigerators

These units are for short-term storage of perishable and TCS edibles. These units should be
considered to meet the daily storage demands of the marijuana operation.

D. Reach-in Freezers

Freezers are for long-term storage. These units should be located near delivery and dry
storage areas.

E. Display Storage Refrigerators

These units are designed to display TCS consumables under refrigeration. Examples of
these units are deli display, fresh fish, and meat and poultry cases seen in food
establishments.

F. Customer Service Display Units/ Cold Buffet Units

These units are designed for holding consumables under refrigeration for access. They are
designed for short-term display and are not designed for the cooling of consumables.

EQUIPMENT AND INSTALLATION

All equipment in a marijuana retail establishment must comply with the design and
construction standards contained in Chapter 4 of the FDA Food Code. Food equipment that
is certified or classified for sanitation by an ANSI accredited program is deemed to comply
with Parts 4-1 and 4-2 of the FDA Food Code (see links below).

http://www.fda.gov/downloads/Food/GuidanceRegulation /RetailFoodProtection/FoodC
ode/UCM374510.pdf

http://www.fda.gov/downloads/Food/GuidanceRegulation /RetailFoodProtection/FoodC
ode/UCM374510.pdf
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Equipment shall not be located under exposed or unprotected sewer lines, open stairwells
or other sources of contamination.

The following equipment installation recommendations will help ensure proper spacing
and sealing allowing for adequate and easy cleaning.

A. Floor-Mounted Equipment

Equipment should be mounted on approved lockable casters, gliders or wheels to facilitate
easy moving, cleaning, and flexibility of operation whenever possible. Moveable equipment
requiring utility services such as gas or electrical connections should be provided with
easily accessible quick-disconnects or the utility service lines should be flexible and of
sufficient length to permit moving the equipment for cleaning. If a flexible utility line is
used, a safety chain that is shorter than the utility line must be installed. Check with local
fire safety and building codes to ensure that such installations are acceptable.

Floor-mounted equipment that is not mounted on wheels or casters with the above utility

connections should be:

1. Permanently sealed to the floor around the entire perimeter of the equipment. The
sealing compound should be pliable and non-shrinking. It should retain its elasticity
and provide a water- and vermin-tight joint; or

2. Installed on a solid, smooth, non-absorbent masonry base. Masonry bases and curbs
should have a minimum height of 2" and be coved at the junction of the platform and
the floor with atleasta 1/4" radius. The equipment should overhang the base by at least
1" but not more than 4". Spaces between the masonry base and the equipment must be
sealed as above; or

3. Elevated on legs to provide at least a 6" clearance between the floor and equipment.
The legs shall contain no hollow open ends.

4. For equipment not readily moveable by one person, spacing between and behind
equipment must be sufficient to permit cleaning under and around the unit. Equipment
shall be spaced to allow access for cleaning along the sides, behind and above. At least
6" of clear, unobstructed space under each piece of equipment must be provided or
equipment must be sealed to the floor.

5. If equipment is against a wall and is not movable, the equipment must be joined to
and/or sealed to the wall in a manner to prevent liquid waste, dust and debris from
collecting between the wall and the equipment.

6. When equipment is joined together, or spreader plates are used between equipment,
the resultant joint must be sealed to prevent liquid waste, dust and debris from
collecting between the equipment.

Unobstructed and functional aisle and working spaces must be provided. A minimum width
of 36" is required by fire and building codes.

All utility and service lines and openings through the floor and walls must be adequately
sealed. Penetrations through walls and floors must be minimized. Exposed vertical and
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horizontal pipes and lines must be kept to a minimum. The installation of exposed
horizontal utility lines and pipes on the floor is prohibited. Any insulation materials used
on utility pipes or lines in the dishwashing areas must be smooth, non-absorbent, and easy
to clean. Electrical units which are installed in areas subject to splash from necessary
cleaning operations should be water-tight and washable.

B. Other

Equipment that is open underneath, such as tables that are not moveable, should be spaced
to allow for ease of cleaning or should be sealed to the wall.

Equipment that is exposed to splash, spillage, or other soiling or that require frequent
cleaning shall be constructed of corrosion-resistant, non-absorbent, and smooth material.

Legs of all equipment should not have hollow, open ends.

Equipment sealed to floor
§

B va Elevate equipment
for effective

{ cleaning.

di No hollow openends ~ Sanitary Leg
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Equipment Spacing
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Recommended EQUIPMENT spacing; provided access is available from both ends:

EQUIPMENT Length (A) Space From Walls and Adjacent EQUIPMENT (B)
4' or less 6"
4'-8' 12"
8' or more 18

WAREWASHING FACILITIES

The minimum requirement for warewashing in a retail marijuana establishment is a three-
compartment sink. A mechanical warewashing machine may be installed in addition to the
three-compartment sink.

A. Manual Ware washing

For manual warewashing, a stainless steel sink with no fewer than three compartments
must be provided, with the exception that a two-compartment sink may be allowed by the
regulatory authority under certain conditions.
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e The sink compartments shall be large enough to completely immerse the largest pot,
pan or piece of equipment to be used in the establishment that will not be cleaned in-
place.

e Each compartment shall be supplied with adequate hot and cold potable running water,
temperature of the wash solution shall be maintained at not less than 110°F, or the
temperature specified on the cleaning agent manufacturer’s label instructions.

e Drain boards, utensil racks or tables large enough to accommodate clean and soiled
utensils shall be provided. The drain boards shall be self-draining,

e Ifhot water is used to sanitize equipment and utensils, the means for heating the water
to 171°F in the 34 compartment must be identified. The racks for the immersion of
equipment and utensils must be specified.

B. Mechanical Ware washing

Warewashing machines shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer’s
recommendations and applicable code requirements. If used, the hot water booster for
warewashing machines must be identified during plan review.

Adequate facilities shall be provided to air dry washed equipment and utensils. Drain
boards, utensil racks or tables must be large enough to allow proper and sufficient air
drying of equipment and utensils.

Storage facilities shall be provided to store cleaned and sanitized utensils and equipment
at least 6" above the floor; protected from splash, dust, overhead plumbing or other
contamination. The plan must specify the location and facilities used for storing all utensils
and equipment.

PLUMBING

A. Water Supply

The primary concerns relative to the water supply in a marijuana retail establishment are:
1. Ensure the facility is supplied with a safe and adequate water supply,
including adequate supply of hot water; and
2. Verify that the water can remain safe while it is in the facility.

Safe Source: Start at the water source. Determine if the water is potable or non-potable.
The availability of an approved public water supply must be verified. Any use of a non-
public water source (well water) shall comply with local, state, and/or federal laws, and
construction and testing standards.

Sufficient potable water: Potable water shall be provided from a source constructed and
operated according to law that meets the peak water demands of the marijuana retail
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establishment.
A. Hot Water Supply:

The hot water supply shall be sufficient to satisfy peak hot water demands of the marijuana
retail establishment. Hot water for hand washing and most marijuana retail establishment
uses shall be at least 100°F. Hot water for mechanical warewashing must be boosted up to
150°F-165°F for washing and 165°F-180°F for sanitizing or according to the manufacturer’s
data plate on the machine. The temperature of the wash solution for spray-type ware
washers that use chemicals to sanitize may not be less than 120°F.

The temperature of the wash solution for manual warewashing must be maintained to not be
less than 110°F. The water temperature for manual hot water sanitization must be at least
171°F.

Tank less water heaters shall be installed and used in accordance with the manufacturer’s
recommendations.

For guidance on calculating Hot Water Requirements see Appendix C - Model
Calculations

B. Sewage Disposal

All sewage including liquid waste shall be disposed into a public sewage system or an
individual sewage disposal system constructed and operated according to law. Where
individual sewage disposal systems are utilized, the location shall be noted on the plans and
certification of compliance with state and local regulations shall be provided.

C. Backflow Protection

Plumbing shall be sized and installed according to applicable codes. There shall be no cross
connections between the potable water supply and any non-potable system or a system of
unknown quality. Where non-potable water systems are permitted for purposes such as air
conditioning and fire protection, the non-potable water must not contact directly or
indirectly: marijuana products, potable water or equipment that contacts marijuana
product or utensils. The piping of any non-potable water system shall be durably identified
so that it is readily distinguishable from piping that carries potable water.

A connection to a sewer line may be direct or indirect. A direct connection may not exist
between the sewerage system and any drains originating from equipment in which
marijuana products, portable equipment, or utensils are placed, except if otherwise
required by law. When a warewashing machine is located within 5 feet of a trapped floor
drain, the dishwasher waste outlet may be connected directly on the inlet side of a properly
vented floor drain trap.
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An indirect connection may be one of two types, air gap or air break:

1. For a potable water supply, an air gap means the unobstructed, vertical air space that
separates a potable system from a non-potable system.

2. An air break is a waste line from a fixture that discharges used water or liquid waste
to a drain where the waist line terminates below flood level.

AIR GAP AIR BREAK

1

vars)
P

A connection to a sewer line may be direct or indirect. A direct connection may not exist
between the sewage system and any drains originating from equipment in which
marijuana products, portable equipment, or utensils are placed, except if otherwise
required by law. When a warewashing machine is located within 5 feet of a trapped
floor drain, the dishwasher waste outlet may be connected directly on the inlet side of
a properly vented floor drain.

HYGIENE FACILITIES

A. Handwashing

Handwashing is a critical factor to prevent contamination of products. Proper
handwashing reduces the amount of pathogens that can be transmitted via cross
contamination from hands to marijuana products. It is imperative to have adequate
numbers and conveniently placed handwashing sinks to ensure employees are washing
hands. It is important that handwashing be done only at properly equipped handwashing
sinks to help ensure that employees effectively clean their hands and minimize
contamination of marijuana and marijuana contact surfaces.

A handwashing sink, hand drying device or disposable towels, hand cleanser and waste
receptacle shall be located for convenient use by employees who work in marijuana retail
areas.
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Nothing must block the approach to a handwashing sink.
Handwashing sinks must also be located in or immediately adjacent to toilet rooms.

Handwashing sinks shall be of sufficient number and conveniently located for use by all
employees in marijuana retail areas.

Handwashing sinks shall be easily accessible and may not be used for purposes other than
handwashing. Sinks used for washing equipment or utensils, or service (mop) sinks shall
not be used for handwashing.

Each handwashing sink shall be provided with hot and cold water tempered by means of a
mixing valve or a combination faucet to provide water at a temperature of at least 100°F. If
used, self-closing, slow-closing or metering faucets shall be designed to provide a flow of
water for at least 15 seconds without the need to reactivate the faucet.

Splash from use of a handwashing sink may not contaminate marijuana, marijuana-contact
surfaces, clean equipment or utensils. A washable baffle or barrier may be needed if the
handwashing sink is located next to unpackaged marijuana, utensil or equipment storage,
and if the space between the handwashing sink and unpackaged marijuana, utensil or
equipment does not provide adequate protection.

Similarly, the location of soap and paper towel dispensers at handwashing sinks must be
reviewed during plan review so that their use does not contaminate unpackaged marijuana,
utensils or equipment. In addition, the distance that employees would have to reach the
faucet handles, soap and paper towels must be reviewed during plan review to assure that
they will have proper access to the at handwashing sinks and will not have to reach across
dirty surfaces while washing their hands.

B. Toilet Rooms

Properly functioning toilet facilities must be accessible to employees at all times.

If required by federal, state, local or tribal laws and regulations, toilet facilities must be
made available to the customers. If the public toilet facilities are used by employees,
separate toilet facilities may not have to be installed for the employees. Toilet facilities

must be made accessible in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of
1990.

The floors, walls, and ceiling in toilet rooms shall be smooth and easily cleanable. The
walls around toilets, urinals, toilet paper dispensers, soap dispensers, and paper towel

dispensers should be water resistant and durable for frequent cleaning.

The minimum requirements for toilet facilities shall include:
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e Toilet: At least one toilet and not fewer than the number of toilets required by law shall
be provided. If authorized by law, urinals may be substituted for additional toilets in
men'’s toilet rooms.

e Handwashing sinks: Each at handwashing sink shall be provided with hot and cold
water tempered by means of a mixing valve or a combination faucet to provide water at
a temperature of at least 100°F. If used, self-closing, slow-closing or metering faucets shall
be designed to provide a flow of water for at least 15 seconds without the need to
reactivate the faucet.

e Handwashing cleanser: Each at handwashing sink or group of two adjacent at
handwashing sinks shall be provided with hand cleaning liquid, powder, foam or bar
soap. A dispenser shall be provided for handwashing cleanser provided in liquid or
powder form.

¢ Hand drying facility: Each at handwashing sink or group of adjacent at handwashing
sinks shall be provided with individual, disposable towels; a continuous towel system
that supplies the user with a clean towel; heated-air hand drying device; or hand drying
device with air-knife, high velocity air at ambient temperatures.

e Toilet paper: A supply of toilet paper shall be provided in a dispenser at each toilet.

e Waste receptacle: If disposable towels are used, a waste receptacle shall be located at
each sink or group of sinks. At least one covered waste receptacle shall be provided in
toilet rooms used by females.

e Ventilation: Toilet rooms must be vented to the outside. Mechanical Ventilation shall
be installed in toilet rooms according to law. If allowed by law, operable screened
windows may be used in lieu of mechanical ventilation devices.

e Toilet room doors: Toilet room doors shall be tight-fitting and self-closing.

e Lighting: Atleast 215 lux (20 foot candles) shall be provided in toilet rooms.

STORAGE
A. Dry Storage-

The dry storage space needed depends on the menu, number of meals served between
deliveries, frequency of deliveries, and the amount and type of single-service articles to be
stored. The location of dry storage should be adjacent to the marijuana retail area and
convenient to receiving. Adequate ventilation should be provided. Marijuana products
should not be stored under exposed sewer lines. Similarly, a cabinet that is used for the
storage of marijuana products, shall not be located under exposed or unprotected sewer
lines, open stairwells or other sources of contamination. Stationary shelving needs to have a
minimum 6” floor clearance.

Shelving, dollies, racks, pallets and skids shall be corrosion-resistant, non- absorbent and
smooth. Pallets, racks and skids used for bulk cased or overwrapped items shall be designed
to be moved by hand or by conveniently located hand trucks or forklifts. Shelving, dollies,
racks, pallets and skids should be spaced away from walls to allow for cleaning and pest
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monitoring/inspection.

Approved marijuana containers with tight-fitting covers should be used for storing bulk
marijuana such as loose buds for sniffing and similar.

B. Poisonous or Toxic Materials Storage

Designate an area for poisonous or toxic material storage that is away from marijuana
products and clean utensils. These include detergents, sanitizers, related cleaning or drying
agents and caustics, acids, polishes and other chemicals. Install cabinets, cages, or physically
separate shelves for storing chemicals.

C. Clean Equipment, Utensil and Linen Storage

Designate areas for clean utensils, glassware, etc. Store them at least 6-inches off the
floor in a clean, dry location where they will be protected from dust and splash.

LIGHTING

A. Intensity

The light intensity shall be at least 108 lux (10 foot candles) at a distance of 75 cm (30
inches) above the floor, in walk-in refrigeration units and marijuana product storage areas
and rooms during periods of cleaning.

The light intensity shall be at least 215 lux (20 foot candles) at a surface marijuana
products are provided for consumers to view or where fresh product or packaged products
are sold or offered for consumption; inside equipment such as reach-in and under-counter
refrigerators; at a distance of 75 cm (30 inches) above the floor in areas used for
handwashing, warewashing, and utensil storage, and in toilet rooms.

The light intensity shall be at least 540 lux (50 foot candles) at a surface where a
marijuana employee is working with marijuana products or working with utensils or
equipment where employee safety is a factor.

B. Protective Light Shielding
Shielding such as plastic shields, plastic sleeves with end caps, shatterproof bulbs and/or
other approved devices shall be provided for all artificial lighting fixtures located in areas

where there is exposed marijuana; clean equipment, utensils, and linens.

Heat lamps shall be protected against breakage by a shield surrounding and extending
beyond the bulb, leaving only the face of the bulb exposed.

Retail Marijuana Plan Review Manual
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FINISHES

A. Floors

Example floor materials are as follows:
e Quarry tile, ceramic tile
e Sealed concrete
e Seamless poured epoxy minimum 3/16-inch thick.
e Commercial-grade sheet vinyl (no felt backing)
e Commercial-grade vinyl composition tile (VCT)

Pre-approval from the REGULATORY AUTHORITY should be obtained prior to use of carpet
and/or wood.

B. Walls

Example wall materials are as follows:
Stainless steel

Ceramic tile

Aluminum

Fiber-glassed reinforced panels (FRP)
SEALED Concrete blocks or bricks
Epoxy or glazed drywall

C. Ceilings

Example ceiling materials may include wall finish material listed above along with the
following:

e Easily cleanable, non-absorbent ceiling tiles

¢ Painted drywall

D. Coving

Coving is the floor material found at the base of walls (wall/floor junctures) and is required
in most areas of the retail marijuana, such as:
Storage and handling areas

e Utensil washing and storage areas

e Interior waste disposal areas (garbage, refuse)

e Restrooms

e Hand washing areas

e Janitorial facilities

e Walk-in refrigerator and freezer units

e Customer self-serve areas where prepackaged marijuana products are sold or

Retail Marijuana Plan Review Manual
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dispensed
¢ Employee change and storage areas

Coved flooring material should extend integrally up the walls. Integral coving is not required
in areas used exclusively for point-of-sale or the storage of utensils or marijuana products

contained in the original un-opened container

Floor Installation Diagrams

3/8 inch radius minimum

/ Example of quarry tile
cove base.

4 inch minimum

wall board

Example of quarry tile
e cove base flush with
floor.

1/4 inch minimum

~——concrete floor

Example of quarry tile
cove base integral to
concrete floor.

concrete floor

Example cove base;
cabinet toe-kick

cove base tile

tile floor

PEST CONT
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All openings to the outside shall be effectively protected against the entrance of insects and
rodents. All roller doors, sliding or bi-fold doors, or similar movable wall systems that are
not self- closing and create a continuous opening to the exterior must have an effective
means of pest control.

Some examples of effective barriers include:

e Solid, tight fitting, self-closing doors.

e Fixed or self-closing screens of #16 mesh or finer.
e Effective air curtains.

Example Air Curtain

A. Building

All masonry or cement foundations must be rodent proof. Seal all openings into the
foundation and exterior walls, including openings & penetrations around wall and ceiling
penetrations.

Cover all building vents with a minimum #16 mesh screen. Effectively seal all air ducts,
skylight, transoms, and other openings to the outside.

B. Windows

Windows that open to the outside must be properly protected with minimum #16 mesh
screen, with the exception of service windows.

C. Delivery, Customer, and Toilet Room Doors

Exterior doors: All outside doors shall be self-closing and tight fitting. Install a door sweep
and weather stripping to prevent the entrance of insects and rodents. Note: Daylight shall not
be visible around the perimeter of the door.

Garage Doors, Roller Doors, and Loading Docks: Garage and roller type delivery doors
must be protected against pests. Loading docks shall have properly installed tight fitting
dock seals at all loading bays.

Retail Marijuana Plan Review Manual
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Toilet Room (Restroom) doors: All toilet rooms located in a marijuana retail
establishment shall be provided with tight fitting, self-closing doors.

D. Insect Control Devices, Design and Installation

Insect control devices that are used to electrocute or stun flying insects shall be designed to
retain the insect within the device. These devices must not be located above marijuana
display, shelving, or storage areas and installed to prevent the contamination of exposed
marijuana, clean equipment, utensils, and linens, from insect fragments

Retail Marijuana Plan Review Manual
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Appendix A - MODEL PLAN REVIEW APPLICATION FOR FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS

@ @WDHHS

EALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

TYPE OF APPLICATION: oNew o Remodel o Projected Start Date:
Conversion Projected Completion Date:

TYPE OF FOOD OPERATION: 0 Retail Marijuana Store

MARIJUANA RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT INFORMATION

Name of Establishment:

Establishment Address: City: State: ZIP:
OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

Name of Owner:

Address: City: State: ZIP:

Email: Phone Number:

ARCHITECT/ENGINEER INFORMATION

Applicant Name: Contact Person:
Applicant Mailing Address: City: State: ZIP:
Email: Phone Number:

FOOD OPERATION INFORMATION

Hours/Days of Operation | Square Feet of Facility: Type of Service (check all | Employees
O Sun: that apply) Max per shift:
[0 Mon: O Off-site consumption
O Tues:
O Wed: O Single-use utensils
O Thurs:
0 Fri: [0 Multi-use utensils
O sat:
I Other:
Designated Point of Contact for questions or additional needed information:
Name:

Phone Number:

The following documents must be submitted along with this application:
Proposed list of marijuana consumables, concentrates and beverages to be offered
e Plans must be clearly drawn to scale (minimum 11 x 14 inches in size) and include these items below:
e The floor plan must identify: retail sales area, restrooms, office, employee change room, storage, warewashing, janitorial and
trash area. Include location of any outside equipment or facilities (dumpsters, well, septic system-if applicable).
e Provide equipment layout and specifications, clearly numbered and cross-keyed with the equipment list.
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Elevation drawings may be requested by the Regulatory Authority.

e Identify handwashing, warewashing and/or three compartment sinks.

e Provide plumbing layout showing the sewer lines, cleanouts, floor drains, floor sinks, vents, hot and cold water lines, and
direction of flow to sanitary sewer.

e Provide exhaust ventilation layout including location of hood and make-up air returns and ducts, if applicable.

e Lighting plan, indicating the exact foot candles for each area as required.

e  Finish schedule showing floor, coved base, wall and ceilings for each area shown on the plans.

Note: A color coded flow chart may be requested by the Regulatory Authority demonstrating flow patterns for: receiving, storage, glassware
(clean, soiled, cleaning, storage); trash (service area, holding, storage, disposal).

Signature: Date:

Print Name: Title:

Additional Required Documents:

e Copy of valid business license

e Copy of completed food handlers card

e Design plans for the facility

e All specification sheets:
o 3 Compartment Sink
o Hand washing sink
o Refrigerator(s) - commercial grade only
o Water heater
o Freezer, etc...

Office Use Only
Fees:
Marijuana Retail Stores Date Paid: Facility ID:
0-1000 sq. ft: $220.00 PE:
1001-4000 sq ft. $330.00 Plan Review Project #
4001+ sq ft. $550.00 Plan Review:

Revised August 18,2016

Shelley A. Griffith, MPH, RPS
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Appendix B - REGULATORY COMPIANCE REVIEW LIST
MARIJUANA PRODUCT PROCEDURES

MARIJUANA PRODUCT DELIVERY

1. How often will marijuana products and supplies be delivered? o Daily o Weekly o Other:
MARIJUANA PRODUCT STORAGE* - Identify amount of space (in cubic feet) allocated for:
Dry Storage ; Refrigerated Storage (41°F) ; Frozen Storage

Utensil Storage
* Identify on plans where storage will be located.

INSTRUCTIONS: Describe the following with as much detail as possible. Indicate Not Applicable (NA) as
appropriate.
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FINISH SCHEDULE

INSTRUCTIONS: Indicate which materials (quarry tile, stainless steel, fiberglass reinforced panels (RFP), ceramic tile, 4”

ROOM/AREA FLOOR FLOOR/WALL WALLS CEILING MEETS CRITERIA
JUNCTURE (RA to circle and Initial)

Dry pre-packaged YES/NO
product storage
Warewashing Area YES/NO
Walk-in Refrigerators YES/NO
Freezers
Service Sink YES/NO
Refuse Area YES/NO
Toilet Rooms YES/NO
Other: Indicate YES/NO

Identify the finishes of cabinets, countertops, and shelving:

plastic coved molding, etc.). Indicate Not Applicable (NA) as appropriate.
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PHYSICAL FACILITIES

INSTRUCTIONS: Explain the following with as much detail as possible. Indicate Not Applicable (NA) as

appropriate.
TOPIC MINIMUM CRITERIA MEETS CRITERIA
Circle and Initial)
Handwashing facilities ¢ Identify number of the handwashing sinks in retail sales area: YES/NO
Retail Sales

Warewashing Facilities MANUAL DISHWASHING YES/NO

¢ Identify the length, width, and depth of the compartments of the 3-compartment sink:

MECHANICAL DISHWASHING
¢ Identify the make and model of the mechanical dishwasher:
e What type of sanitizer will be used? o Chemical Type: o0 Hot Water
Will ventilation be provided? Yes[] No [

Water Supply YES/NO

e [s the water supply public or non-public/private? public [1 non-public/private [
o If private, has source been approved? Yes * No [
o Attach copy of written approval and/or permit.
e What is the capacity and location* of the water heater? ____Gal. o Check if Tank-less

*Identify location on plan. Provide specifications for the water heater
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Sewage Disposal

¢ [s the sewage system public or non-public/private? public [] non-public/private [
If private, has the sewage system been approved? Yes [1* No [
Attach copy of written approval and/or permit.

YES/NO

Backflow Prevention ¢ Will all potable water sources be protected for backflow? Yes [ No [ YES/NO
e Are all floor drains identified on the submit floor plan? Yes [1 No [
Toilet Facilities ¢ Identify locations and number of toilet facilities: YES/NO
e Hot and cold water provided? Yes [1 No [
Dressing Rooms e Will dressing rooms be provided? Yes ] No [ YES/NO
e Describe storage facilities for employee personal
belongings
SPtoisonous/ Cleaning e Identify the location and storage of poisonous or toxic materials YES/NO
orage
& e Where will cleaning and sanitizing solutions be stored at workstations?
e How will these items be separated from food and food-contact surfaces?
1. Identify the location of the facilities for cleaning of mops and other cleaning
equipment?
Pest Control YES/NO

e Will all outside doors be self-closing and rodent proof? oYes oNo oNA

e Will screens be provided on all entrances left open to the outside? o Yes ©oNo o NA
¢ Will all openable windows have a minimum #16 mesh screening? o Yes oNo oNA
e Will insect control devices be used? o Yes o No oNA

e Will air curtains be used? If yes, where?
Note: All pipes and electrical conduit chases must be sealed to prevent rodent access.
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Refuse, Recyclables, and
Returnables

Will refuse/garbage be stored inside? o Yes o No Ifyes, where

Identify how and where garbage cans and floor mats will be cleaned?

Will a dumpster or a compacter be used? o Dumpster o Compactor

Will there be an area to store returnables and recall items? o Yes o No
If yes, where

Will there be an area to store returnable damaged goods? o Yes o No
If yes, where

YES/NO
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PLAN REVIEW FORMULAS

HOT WATER DEMAND
Gallons Per Hour (GFH) =
Sink Size in3x7.5 gal/ft3 x (Number of compartments x 0.75 capacity)
1728 in3 /3
OR

Sink Size in3 x Number components X 0.003255 in3

British Thermal Units (BTY) = Kilo-Watt (KW) Input =
GPH % “Rise X 8.33 Ib/gal of water GPH x °Rise x 8.33 Ib/gal of water
Thermal Efficiency 3412 BTU per KW
Example:

1. How many BTU's or KW’s will the boaster heater need to raise the incoming hot water
(140°F) to 180°F for the final rinse témperature if the dishwasher requires 64 GPH?

‘64 GPH x40°F Rise X 8.33
0.70 (operating efficiency)

= 30,464 BTU

64 GPH %40°F Rise x8.33
3412 BTU per KW

= 6.2 KW
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

From: jack tobin

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: out of state black market
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 9:32:48 AM

it was a facebook account, and has been deleted:

but in the future i know what to do.

On Mon, Oct 3, 2016 at 11:30 AM, Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
<marijuana@al aska.gov> wrote:

HiJack,

When you come across this type of information, you can use the enforcement email above to
transmit it to us.

If you want to give up the perpetrators name, number or email, you can use this email to provide
it. Thanks,

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office

907-269-0351

From: jack tobin [mailto:tobinsings@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 8:39 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: out of state black market

hello, im not sure whom to notify or even if its worth my time?

at any rate, this morning a guy sent me a message from out of state trying to sell me a couple
of pounds of weed, and he told me he'd ship it viafed ex.

thisis an online, interstate kind of thing, and i have no ideawhom to notify.


mailto:tobinsings@gmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
tel:907-269-0351
mailto:tobinsings@gmail.com

https://www.facebook.com/westof61/app 2405167945

https://www.facebook.com/westof61/app 2405167945


https://www.facebook.com/westof61/app_2405167945
https://www.facebook.com/westof61/app_2405167945

From: Daniel Clift

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); ZeitlinLL@muni.org
Subject: Yummy Bakery - Cannabis

Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 8:43:08 AM

Attachments: Proximity Map SD-1 (1).pdf

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


mailto:dan@determinedesign.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:ZeitlinLL@muni.org
http://www.determinedesign.com/home.html
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From: dollynda fleck

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: Marijuana Handler course certifictae master copy
Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 4:10:41 PM
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
Test taker's name

For completion of the Alaska Marijuana Handlers Course

AK MJ Handlers Example Test Name
Score: 88% (18 out of 20)

Provided by Alaska Green Resources

Mon 3rd Oct 2016

ClassMarker vl



http://www.tcpdf.org




From: Anselm, Kevin C (CED)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Walsh, Patrice K (CED)
Subject: RE: Cannabis License Transactions
Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:45:32 AM

I don’t...and it seems this might be a procurement issue...so it may be best to loop in both Catherine
and Gina. Would be cool if we could smooth out that wrinkle!

-Kevin

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:42 AM

To: Anselm, Kevin C (CED); Walsh, Patrice K (CED)
Subject: FW: Cannabis License Transactions

Just found this in our mj box. Do you know of this company?

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Tyler Beuerlein [mailto:tbeuerlein@hypur.com]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 11:03 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Cannabis License Transactions

We would like to discuss your recent payment issues as it pertains to licensing in the Cannabis space.
CC and pin debit processing is prohibited by Visa and MC which is why US Bank terminated that
ability. Our transaction platform has been built specifically for this industry. Additionally, the
gentleman that wrote The Cole Memorandum is our Executive Vice President and General Counsel.
He is an added resource that may be beneficial to you.

Please let me know when you would be available to discuss.

Respectfully,
Tyler

TYLER BEUERLEIN

Director of Business Development

()

O: 480-409-4599 x505

7812 E AcomaDr Suite 7 | Scottsdale AZ 85260

hypur.com

Rypur

Confidentiality Statement & Notice:


mailto:/O=SOA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KCANSELM
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:patrice.walsh@alaska.gov
mailto:tbeuerlein@hypur.com
file:////c/hypur.com

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Dillon Kester; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Lost handlers card

Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:39:37 AM

I am forwarding this inquiry to the enforcement team, which is issuing permits for the time being.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Dillon Kester [mailto:dillonmk@msn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:27 PM
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Lost handlers card

What are the necessary steps to obtain another handlers card for alost or damaged card?
Thank you for your time.

Dillon Kester

Sent viathe Samsung Galaxy S® 6, an AT& T 4G LTE smartphone


mailto:/O=SOA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARIJUANA622
mailto:dillonmk@msn.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:amco.enforcement@alaska.gov

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Samaniego. Joe P (CED); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: MJ Handler Permit Regulation Project

Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:38:30 AM

Hi Kristine,

The regulation was put out for public comment again after the board made some changes. We will take written
comment on the regulation until October 24, 2016 at 4:30 p.m. Y ou are free to resubmit your comment or submit a
new comment at the same place, or to Joe Samaniego, copied above. The board saw &l of the comments received in
the last round at their September meeting.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

----- Original Message-----

From: Samaniego, Joe P (CED)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 1:08 PM
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: FW: last meeting?

Joe Samaniego
Administrative Assistant |
907-269-0352 - joe.samaniego@al aska.gov
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501-3569
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Less paper is better for us and our environment.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kristine Harder [mailto:kristine.harder@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 12:32 PM

To: Samaniego, Joe P (CED)

Subject: last meeting?

Hi,

| posted comments regarding the marijuana handler’ s legislation that was before the committee last week. Isthere
any where | can look to seeif the Board considered the comments about granting forgiveness to servers who sold
alcohol to minors after anumber of years, just as they have forgiveness for felons? | haven’t read anywhere what
happened to those regulations.

Thanks,

Kristine Harder


mailto:/O=SOA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARIJUANA622
mailto:joe.samaniego@alaska.gov
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:kristine.harder@gmail.com

From: Timothy Jenkins

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: In regards to Charlo Greene
Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:32:51 AM

Thank you for your prompt reply and information that you provided,
Have a pleasant day,
Timothy Jenkins

Get Outlook for Android

On Mon, Oct 3, 2016 at 2:11 PM -0500, "Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)”
<marijuana@alaska.gov> wrote:

Mr. Jenkins,

Thank you for your email. The Marijuana Control Board does not file or prosecute criminal cases. The
board and its staff were not involved in the matter you reference in any way. No one at AMCO or on
the board has the authority to drop the case, just as no one here filed it.

The MCB is working hard to stand up a brand new industry from scratch (Other states which
legalized recreational marijuana already had existing stores). Thank you for your continued patience
as the board, all volunteers, works to get all four license types operational.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Timothy Jenkins [mailto: Timothy_ Jenkins@hotmail.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 02, 2016 1:27 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: In regards to Charlo Greene

This is to Cynthia Franklin,

There is an upcoming trial for Charlo Greene over her legal use and sale of marijuana

and it needs to stop right here. The State of Alaska make it legal with no intention of providing
a way for the ones that can legally purchase it to be able to do so. You are dragging your feet
hoping that this will eventually go away but it will not. I'm trying to be as polite as | can on this
matter. Please do not make me write to you again. This case needs to be dropped and Miss
Greene needs to be reimbursed for her trouble. If you want to make a law and then hide
behind it then you also have to follow the law just like everyone else.

Thank you for your time in doing what you know to be right,


mailto:timothy_jenkins@hotmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
https://aka.ms/ghei36
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

Timothy Jenkins



From: Lance Wells

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Question
Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:32:46 AM

Ok thx you, Lance

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored) [mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 11:32 AM

To: Lance Wells <lwells@gci.net>; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored) <marijuana@alaska.gov>
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>

Subject: RE: Question

Lance,
How to do this is best described by the licensing team. | have copied their email above.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Lance Wells [mailto:lwells@gci.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Question

| have a client who has come to me after initiation of his application under the LLC name. He now
wants to add a d/b/a to business. How is best to accomplish this. Thank you, Lance

No virus found in this message.

Checked by AV G - www.avg.com

Version: 2016.0.7797 / Virus Database: 4664/13139 - Release Date: 10/03/16
No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 2016.0.7797 / Virus Database: 4664/13139 - Release Date: 10/03/16


mailto:lwells@gci.net
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:lwells@gci.net
http://www.avg.com/
http://www.avg.com/

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Lance Wells; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

Subject: RE: Question

Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:31:44 AM

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

To: jack tobin; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: out of state black market

Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:31:01 AM

Hi Jack,

When you come across this type of information, you can use the enforcement email above to
transmit it to us.

If you want to give up the perpetrators name, number or email, you can use this email to provide it.
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

To: Scott, Carisa; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Fox in Colorado -MEDIA CONTACT IN ALASKA?
Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:20:12 AM

Hi Carisa,

I am the only person at AMCO authorized to speak with the media.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Scott, Carisa [mailto:Carisa.Scott@kdvr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 12:34 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: Fox in Colorado -MEDIA CONTACT IN ALASKA?

Who is your media contact for Dept of Commerce Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office ?

Thanks,
Carisa

Carisa Scott | |Probucer || Fox 31 Denver & Coorapo's Own CHanneL 2
100 E. Seeer Buvo | |Denver, CO 80203 || Carsascorr@KDVR.COM
Newsroom: 303.566.7600 || Dwrect: 303.566.7556 ||
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From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Burgess, Sandra A (DOL); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: Mielke, Lisa M (DOL)

Subject: RE: Marijuana Retail Stores: Earned Income and FUTA

Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:19:42 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Hi Sandra,

No luck getting the new industry banked. Kevin Anselm, the Director of Banking and Securities, and
Patrice Walsh in DBS are good contacts on that issue.

Regarding taxes, which are collected at the cultivation level, | do not know the answer to your
question. Brandon Spanos, Deputy Director of Tax Division, is your best contact on that issue. He is
based in Anchorage.

Thanks for the inquiry,

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Burgess, Sandra A (DOL)

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Cc: Mielke, Lisa M (DOL)

Subject: Marijuana Retail Stores: Earned Income and FUTA

Good afternoon,

It is my understanding that Alaska’s first marijuana retail dispensary will open sometime in
November. | have a couple of questions | was hoping you could help with.

1. Canyou tell me if any banks in Alaska have committed to accepting monetary deposits into
their federally-regulated institutions for the revenue generated by marijuana sales?

2. |see that excise tax regulations are in place for the revenue generated from marijuana sales.
Has there been a state coordinated effort to ensure regulations are in place for other Alaska
employer and employee taxes such as FUTA? If so, can you direct me to the right person?

Thank you,

Sandra Burgess

Employment Security Analyst 111, Supervisor

Division of Employment and Training Services

Alaska Department of Labor and Workforce Development
(907) 465-5947

sandy.burgess@alaska.gov
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From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Joe Viechnicki; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: media fact check questions
Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:15:17 AM

It is accurate. Sixteen retail store licenses have been approved at the state level by the Marijuana
Control Board so far, and all but one of them are awaiting their local governments approval. They
also have to have some legally grown, taxed and tested marijuana and marijuana products to put on
their shelves. Some of the cultivators are becoming ready with their first crops, but the first testing
facility is waiting for local government approval and cannot operate yet.

The MCB is working diligently to be the first state which will stand up a marijuana industry from
scratch with no preexisting stores.

There is no requirement in the ballot measure that local governments notice us when holding an
election. We usually learn that by reading it in the news.

Thanks for your inquiry.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Joe Viechnicki [mailto:joe@kfsk.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:23 AM
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: media fact check questions

Hi isit accurate to say no retail businesses are yet selling pot in the state as of 9/28/167?
Also besides Petersburg and the Mat-Su borough do you know of any other communities
voting on local option thisfall?

Joe Viechnicki

news director

KFSK-FM

Petersburg

907-772-3808
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From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Timothy Jenkins; Marijuana. CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: In regards to Charlo Greene

Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:11:21 AM

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

From: Timothy Jenkins [mailto: Timothy Jenkins@hotmail.com]
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
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From: Eranklin, Cynthia A (CED)

To: Laura Renigar

Cc: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: The Medical Cannabis Institute
Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 10:53:42 AM
Hi Laura,

Alaska does not have a medical marijuana program. Medical cardholders in Alaska have only two
privileges not afforded to all Alaskans 21 and over: an affirmative defense at trial and the ability to
proxy their home grow to one other person.

Ballot Measure 2, effective 2/24/15, did not provide for governance of medical marijuana
regulations. In fact, it states that the board is not authorized to change anything about the medical
cardholder statute.

In Alaska, marijuana is for all adults, as it has been since 1975 when the Supreme Court stated that
our right of privacy in the AK constitution affords Alaskans the privacy to grow and possess a small
amount of marijuana in their homes.

Ballot measure 2 codified the Supreme Court decision regarding personal use and specified that
marijuana would be grown, tested, turned into products, and sold at marijuana retail stores. The
Marijuana Control Board governs the licensing process for the commercial marijuana establishments
set out in the ballot measure.

Thanks,

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Laura Renigar [mailto:lrenigar@themedicalcannabisinstitute.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 1:09 PM

To: Franklin, Cynthia A (CED)

Subject: The Medical Cannabis Institute

Good Afternoon Cynthia,

| had tried to contact you today via phone and was told to send you an email. The reason for my call is to
ask if you all are requiring physicians to go medical training to participate in your medical marijuana
program? As you are aware, other states like New York are requiring their medical providers do so or
going in that direction. We were just newly approved as an education provider for the state of New York.

TMCI Global (TMCI) provides online medical education for healthcare professionals who want to learn
about medical cannabis and its potential clinical application. Our science-based, accredited courses help
professionals deliver quality care and address patient questions.

TMCI Global offers science-based curricula for nurses and physicians, as well as individual courses by
topic, such as pain management, cancer and neuromuscular disorders. Our online medical cannabis
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education covers everything from the basics of the endocannabinoid system and patient education to
pharmacology, delivery and dosage and specific medical cannabis treatments for pain, cancer and other
diseases. Medical courses and the nursing curriculum are certified for CME credits and CNE contact
hours, respectively.

Please feel free to view our course offerings here https://themedicalcannabisinstitute.org/.

My contact information is listed below, feel free to contact me if there's an opportunity to explore a
partnership utilizing our education in the future.

Kind Regards,

Laura Renigar

Senior Business Development Representative
Office: 434.485.0536 | Fax: 434.244.5059
The Medical Cannabis Institute

400 Preston Avenue | Suite 300

Charlottesville, VA 22903
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From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: treeratt59@amail.com; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: next public comment meeting?
Date: Monday, October 03, 2016 8:25:53 AM
Mr. Feil-
Our next meeting is scheduled for October 27-28™ in Nome with a half day in

Anchorage on the 29 As we get closer to the dates we will have an established agenda for the

board. It will be posted on our website, https: //www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/

Crajp . Douplas

Administrative Officer |

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco
Main Line 907-269-0350

From: treeratt59@gmail.com [mailto:treeratt59@gmail.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2015 1:34 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: next public comment meeting?

Hi Mike Feil here, | am trying to find out when and where the next Marijuana control board
public meeting is. | work on the slope and have had trouble making meetings because of my
slope schedule. Thanks Mike

Sent from Windows Mail
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From: Timothy Jenkins

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: In regards to Charlo Greene
Date: Sunday, October 02, 2016 1:26:48 PM

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


mailto:Timothy_Jenkins@hotmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

From: Gordon Epperly

Cc: rustan.burton@juneauempire.com
Subject: News: Alaska Reporter Faces Up To 54 Years In Prison For Weed As Owner of Cannabis Club
Date: Sunday, October 02, 2016 10:06:49 AM

If vou forward this, please remove email
addresses before you send it on, and use the
BCC area when sending to several people at once.
Be Kind to Your Email Friends

Hello Everyone

Here again, we see a story that will never be published in my local
Newspaper, the "Juneau Empire" of Juneau, Alaska.

Apparently the Magazine "The Guardian"” reported a story on a former
Alaska Television Reporter that the Alaska Attorney General has brought
several charges against involving the use of Marijuana. We may read the

story on the Internet at: http://tinyurl.com/zh82n7w.

News: Alaska Reporter Faces Up To 54 Years In Prison For Weed As
Owner of Cannabis Club

https://www.youtube.com/v/cL3|]WPvHhQo&rel=0&autoplay=1
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news: Alaska Reporter Faces Up To 54 Years In Prison For Weed As Owner of Cannabis Club
https://www.youtube.com/v/cL3jWPvHhQo&rel=0&autoplay=1

wplaaded & Tusei ToTuba, cam

Respectfully Submitted
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Gordon Warren Epperly
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From: treeratt59@gmail.com

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: next public comment meeting?
Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 3:51:57 PM

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
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From: Joe Viechnicki

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: media fact check questions
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:22:53 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 3:38:56 PM
Attachments: imaqge005.png

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

Gobdy ..
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From: Scott, Carisa

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Fox in Colorado -MEDIA CONTACT IN ALASKA?
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 12:34:27 PM

Who is your media contact for Dept of Commerce Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office ?

Thanks,
Carisa

Carisa Scott | |Probucer || Fox 31 Denver & Cororapo's Own CHannel 2
100 E. Seeer Buvo | |Denver, CO 80203 || Carisascotr@KDVR.COM
Newsroom: 303.566.7600 || Drect: 303.566.7556 | |
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From: Beth Brewington

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Approval Letter from AMCO for Retail License
Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 4:59:17 PM
HI

We appeared before the AMCO Board, September 8, 2016 and were approved for our Retail Marijuana Store
Licensefor THE FROST FARMS, LLC... we have not yet received aletter stating we were approved, as we did for
our other license (cultivation grow) for THE FROST FRONTIER...perhaps there has been a procedural change and
you are no longer issuing them.

Pleaseindicateif they’re till being produced as my Special Land Use Permit Application is asking for one.
Thank you for your time.
Beth Brewington, Owner

The Frost Frontier and The Frost Farms
907-229-6007
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From: Christopher Wilhelm

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: questions prior to submission

Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 12:34:01 PM
Hello,

| have a couple of questions regarding the application requirements. | am considering
applying for a limited grow in Ketchikan. | am the owner of my property and have
visited and confirmed with local government that my location is legitimate.

First, is there a height requirement or any requirement for the fencing. My property is
abutted on one side by a 40’ clifft. On the opposite side is a sawmill and pellet mill.
The cliff will make one side of the fence as a natural buffer. (I am below the cliff) The
remainder of the property can be enclosed but if | grow in high tunnels outside can |
enclose only the high tunnels? Does the fence have to follow the property line? A
fence definition is requested.

Second, how can | contact the tracking system provider? Will that information be sent
to me upon successful application for the license?

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Christopher Wilhelm
SFALLC

License number 10922
PO Box 9463
Ketchikan, AK 99901
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From: Mark Woodward

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: License Conditions question
Date: Sunday, September 25, 2016 6:08:19 PM

E & M Holdings, LLC, isapplying for aretail license, and both of the owners are Alaskan
residents. Can we pay a non-Alaskan a consulting fee through the LLC? I"m referring to 3

AAC 306.015(e)(1)(B)(ii).
Thanks.

-Mark
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From: Scott, Carisa

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Fox 31 Denver
Date: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:37:59 PM

We are looking for the media contact to ask a couple of questions.

We want to compare how Colorado tracks marijuana compared to other states....
Would Alaska share the tracking system or seed to sale system used to track marijuana?
What are the fields the state tracks in its system? Would you provide an example?

Thank youl!
Carisa

Carisa Scott | |Propucer || Fox 31 Denver & CoLorapo's Own CHannel 2
100 E. Seeer Buvo | |Denver, CO 80203 || Carisascotr@KDVR.COM
Newsroom: 303.566.7600 || Drect: 303.566.7556 ||
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From: jack tobin

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: out of state black market
Date: Friday, September 23, 2016 8:38:44 AM

hello, im not sure whom to notify or even if its worth my time?

at any rate, this morning a guy sent me a message from out of state trying to sell me a couple
of pounds of weed, and he told me he'd ship it viafed ex.

thisisan online, interstate kind of thing, and i have no idea whom to notify.

https.//www.facebook.com/westof61/app 2405167945
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From: Lance Wells

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Question
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:36:22 AM

| have a client who has come to me after initiation of his application under the LLC name. He now
wants to add a d/b/a to business. How is best to accomplish this. Thank you, Lance
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From: Erika Anger

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Marijuana Waste

Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:18:36 AM
Hello,

It is our understanding that we should give 3 days notice before(or after?) we remove waste from the facility. Does
the board require notice for leaves/small amounts of trim that are added to the compost pile? Or are the requirements
just based on the batch harvest waste?

Could you please tell us the method we should use to notify AMCO about our Marijuana Waste removal ? Phone?
Email? And is there a specific person we should make contact with?

Thanks!

Erika Anger

Stoney Creek Growers, LLC
907-362-1796
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From: Admin - JB Turner Ltd

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Enquiry
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 1:06:17 AM

Dear Sir or Madam,

We are a horticultural company currently researching the possibility of growing (and then
dispensing) medical marijuana in Alaska. | was therefore hoping you could advise me as to the
various permits we would require as well as the general steps that we would have to undergo.
Should any of this need clarification, or should you require further information, please feel free
to contact me using the details below.

Best Regards,

Amber Banerjee
Research and Development

ETHER WE GEOW

9BTunner %

J B Turner LTD
Rosewood House,
Fendyke Lane,
Gorefield,
Cambridgeshire,
PE13 4NF,
ENGLAND

T - +44 (0)344 3510004

E — admin@togetherwegrow.biz
W - www.togetherwegrow.biz
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From: Green Elephant

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Application system is down

Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 9:40:41 AM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2016-09-21 at 9.37.38 AM.png
Hi Craig,

Same problem following the directions you gave (screenshot attached). We are getting really
anxious about our timeline. | understand thisisn’'t an easy problem to fix, but it certainly
shouldn’t take 2 weeks. We really need to start submitting our application.

e Roedamirade

On Sep 21, 2016, at 7:53 AM, Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
<marijuana@alaska.gov> wrote:

Good Morning-

Our programmers got it working on AMCO’s website. If you go to the link
below and click Initiate Marijuana Application it will let you login to myAlaska. For
some reason link through myAlaska directly is not working correctly.

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/MarijuanalicenseApplication.as
X

gﬁagz J ﬂoa//a@

Administrative Officer |

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco
Main Line 907-269-0350

From: Green Elephant [mailto:greenelephantalaska@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 10:11 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Application system is down
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Hi Craig,

| was out of town for afew days. It appears to have gone down again since you
sent this. Any other options for usto turn our application in?

Jennifer

On Sep 16, 2016, at 9:53 AM, Marijuana, CED ABC (CED
sponsored) <marijuana@al aska.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Jennifer-

It looks like we are up and running. Please let me know if you
have further trouble. Note that the payment section for marijuana has
been disabled as we are unable to accept credit card payments for
marijuana fees.

Crajp . Douplas

Administrative Officer |

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco
Main Line 907-269-0350

From: Green Elephant [mailto:greenelephantalaska@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 4:28 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Application system is down

Hi Craig,

Still ano-go. Thanks for your work on this. Here' s another
screenshot:

https://www.commerce.al aska.gov/abc/M arijuana/secure/

<image001.png>

Jennifer

On Sep 7, 2016, at 2:12 PM, Marijuana, CED ABC
(CED sponsored) <marijuana@al aska.gov> wWrote:

Hello-


mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/
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Our programmers asked to have you try again
and see if the error happens again. If it does please take a
screen shot of the whole page and paste the URL in the
response as well so we can see exactly where the error is
occurring.

Craip . Douplas

Administrative Officer |
Alchohol and Marijuana Control Office
0-907.754.3427

From: Green Elephant
[mailto:greenelephantalaska@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:21 PM
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Application system is down

Hi, the application system has been unavailable all day. |
just wanted to make sure you all were aware of it. None
of the other servicesin MyAlaska seem to be down. I've
attached a screenshot of the page | get when trying to
submit my application.

<image001.png>


mailto:greenelephantalaska@gmail.com

From: Green Elephant

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Application system is down

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 10:10:21 AM
Hi Craig,

| was out of town for afew days. It appears to have gone down again since you sent this. Any
other options for us to turn our application in?

Jennifer

On Sep 16, 2016, at 9:53 AM, Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
<marijuana@al aska.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Jennifer-

It looks like we are up and running. Please let me know if you have further
trouble. Note that the payment section for marijuana has been disabled as we are
unable to accept credit card payments for marijuana fees.

&‘ag} J ﬂaa;/a@

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
Still ano-go. Thanks for your work on this. Here' s another screenshot:

https.//www.commerce.al aska.gov/abc/M arijuana/secure/

<image001.png>

Jennifer

On Sep 7, 2016, at 2:12 PM, Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
<marijuana@al aska.gov> wrote:
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Hello-

Our programmers asked to have you try again and see if the
error happens again. If it does please take a screen shot of the whole
page and paste the URL in the response as well so we can see exactly
where the error is occurring.

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

Hi, the application system has been unavailable all day. | just wanted
to make sure you all were aware of it. None of the other servicesin
MyAlaska seem to be down. I’ ve attached a screenshot of the page |
get when trying to submit my application.

<image001.png>
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From: Amy

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: October ballot issue
Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 9:51:56 AM

It was in April, when payments are submitted online, the system does not let anyone know,
when we went to our appointment in June, John Calder said the issue had still not been
addressed, that is why Clint Tuma made a payment and his application was never processed.

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored) <marijuana@alaska.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 12:21 PM

To: Amy; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: RE: October ballot issue

Good Morning Amy-

Can you tell us what the specific problem is? Our website has been having some issues
and we are having our programmers work on them. If you could take a full screen shot with the
URL when the glitch happens, we’ll forward it on to our programmers.

Crajp . Douplas

Administrative Officer I
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco

Home, Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office

www.commerce.alaska.gov

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development Alcohol & Marijuana
Control Office

Main Line 907-269-0350

From: Amy [mailto:amytuma@hotmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:08 PM
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: October ballot issue

Did the system glitch in payments system get fixed?
When will th Matsu app be reactivated?


mailto:amytuma@hotmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
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Thanks
Amy



From: Samanieqo, Joe P (CED)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: FW: last meeting?

Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 1:08:20 PM
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
alcohol to minors after a number of years, just as they have forgiveness for felons? | haven’'t read anywhere what
happened to those regulations.

Thanks,

Kristine Harder


mailto:/O=SOA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JPSAMANIEGO
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
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From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Green Elephant

Cc: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Application system is down

Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 9:53:04 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Good Morning Jennifer-

It looks like we are up and running. Please let me know if you have further trouble.
Note that the payment section for marijuana has been disabled as we are unable to accept
credit card payments for marijuana fees.

Crajp U, Doagllas

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

BdS e

On Sep 7, 2016, at 2:12 PM, Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
<marijuana@al aska.gov> wrote:

Hello-
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Our programmers asked to have you try again and see if the error happens
again. If it does please take a screen shot of the whole page and paste the URL in
the response as well so we can see exactly where the error is occurring.

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

Hi, the application system has been unavailable all day. | just wanted to make sure
you all were aware of it. None of the other servicesin MyAlaska seem to be
down. I’ ve attached a screenshot of the page | get when trying to submit my
application.

<image001.png>


mailto:greenelephantalaska@gmail.com

From: Alaska Online Public Notices

To: Douglas, Craig J (CED
Subject: New Comment on MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD MEETING
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 1:30:29 PM

A new comment has been submitted on the public notice MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD MEETING.

Submitted:

9/15/2016 1:30:06 PM

Unknown location
Anonymous User

Comment:

Is there a process in place to check to make sure felons are not working for these pot businesses? |
thought the law was clear that no felon could be employed by a business licensed by the MCB. | know
that Cheeky Monkey has a known felon that they collaborate with on a regular basis and this person also
competes at events at Pot Luck Events using the Cheeky Money name. | am a concerned business
owner and | do not want one bad company to ruin this industry for all of us.

You can review all comments on this notice by clicking here.

Alaska Online Public Notices


mailto:noreply@state.ak.us
mailto:craig.douglas@alaska.gov
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http://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/Notices/Comments.aspx?noticeId=182800
http://notice.alaska.gov/

From: Dillon Kester

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Lost handlers card
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:27:35 PM

What are the necessary steps to obtain another handlers card for alost or damaged card?
Thank you for your time.

Dillon Kester

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 6, an AT& T 4G LTE smartphone


mailto:dillonmk@msn.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

From: Sam Adams

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: transporting
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 12:26:43 PM

Thank you for your response. Does 3 AAC 306 include planes? | did not see airplanes listed.

Sam Adams

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored) [mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:22 PM

To: Sam Adams

Cc: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: RE: transporting

Mr. Adams,

I am assuming you are asking if flying with marijuana is illegal at the federal level. All activities
relating to marijuana are illegal at the federal level. It is illegal federally to cultivate, to make
marijuana products, to sell marijuana, to test marijuana, and to distribute or transport marijuana
using any means.

The federal government is allowing states with marijuana initiatives to engage in those illegal federal
activities under a memorandum of prosecution priority called the Cole memo. The Cole memo
essentially says that if a licensed, regulated marijuana business is strictly complying with robust state
regulations, it can conduct activities relating to marijuana that are otherwise illegal at the federal
level. We believe this includes transportation. Therefore, if a licensed, regulated establishment
transports marijuana or has it transported to another licensed, regulated establishment, that
transportation should not be prosecuted at the federal level. As state regulators, we cannot control
the federal government, but federal courts have reiterated that we are entitled to rely on the Cole
memo.

As long as the transportation is in compliance with 3 AAC 306 and the rules therein, the
transportation should be permitted by the federal government.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Sam Adams [mailto:Sam@oaclubs.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 11:15 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: transporting

Dear Sir or Mam,

| wanted to know if it is illegal to fly marijuana in state from one city to another in order to deliver


mailto:Sam@oaclubs.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:Sam@oaclubs.com

product to a license retail store or a state licensed testing facility?

Also, what are the regulations for driving the product?

Sam



From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Sam Adams

Cc: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: transporting

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 12:22:04 PM
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
Subject: FW: Questions
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 12:12:47 PM

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 12:12 PM
To: 'Mark Oppegaard'

Subject: RE: Questions

This is a question for the local government. Zoning issues always belong to the local government.

Generally, there is no prohibition in state regulations preventing a person from living in the same
building as a commercial marijuana establishment. However, a separate address is needed for that
establishment, usually a suite number.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Mark Oppegaard [mailto:houseopllc34@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:04 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Questions

Hi, asimple question. If | have al-1 zoned location with aresidence aready established in
said building, would | be ableto have aretail store and alimited grow on floor 1?

In other words,

Am | allowed to live above, on the second floor of afirst floor retail store/ limited cultivation
grow?

Thanx,

Mark Oppegaard
Dba

House Op lic
907.529.6234
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From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Mark Oppegaard

Cc: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Question

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 12:10:56 PM

Yes, testing facilities are permitted to test marijuana from personal cultivation.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Mark Oppegaard [mailto:houseoplic34@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 1:27 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: Question

Hi,

Can a person that grows at home for home use as per the new law ie:

6 plants allowed, 3 in Flower and 3 in Veg. take/send some of the final finished Flower to a Licensed testing facility,
such as Ak Green Labs or Canna-Test for testing of their personal home use Product?

Mark Oppegaard
907.529.6234
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From: Lori Kayajanian

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Can you point me in the right direction?

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 11:26:52 AM
Attachments: image881000.png

Good afternoon!

| was wondering if AK Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office currently has a professional mystery
shopper program in place to monitor compliance and evaluate customer satisfaction and quality
assurance? Could we provide you with the opportunity to effectively utilize the information
provided to you by your customers through mystery shops or guest surveys?

| would like to connect with someone from your team to discuss our services
(www.customerprophet.com/services) and how mystery shops and guest surveys can help you
attract new customers, improve your level of quality and service, and even increase your profits. We
also have a mobile field audit program which managers can use to help them save both time and

energy while conducting inspections.

Do you know who | could speak to about this?
Thank you very much! | look forward to hearing from you!

Lori Kayajanian
Account Executive
0: 603.223.0303,,188

www.CustomerProphet.com | LinkedIn

customer

.com
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: rescinding marijuana application

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 10:10:43 AM

Good Morning,

License application #10651 has been voided per your request.

Thank you,

AMCO Staff
907-269-0350

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 9:23 AM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: FW: rescinding marijuana application

For Licensing Team

5/%7 J ﬂﬂa/%z@

Administrative Officer I

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco
Main Line 907-269-0350

From: Mitch Knottingham [mailto:mitchknottingham@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 5:18 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: rescinding marijuana application

Hello,

My name is Mitch Knottingham. My wife, Rochele, and | had initiated an application for a
Marijuana Testing Facility, named Glacier Analytics LLC (mj license # 10651, business
license #1038434). Unfortunately we now need to rescind the application, as we are no longer
moving forward with the business. If you have any questions please let me know. | could not
find away to do this through the "my alaska’" account.

Best.
Mitch

907.500.8344
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From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Amy; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: October ballot issue

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 9:21:53 AM
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
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From: Mark Oppegaard

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Question

Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 1:27:03 PM
Hi,

Can a person that grows at home for home use as per the new law ie:
6 plants allowed, 3 in Flower and 3 in Veg. take/send some of the final finished Flower to a Licensed testing facility, such as
Ak Green Labs or Canna-Test for testing of their personal home use Product?

Mark Oppegaard
907.529.6234


mailto:houseopllc34@gmail.com
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From: Kerby Coman

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Marijuana Lic #10178 & #11030
Date: Monday, September 12, 2016 5:29:42 PM

Marijuana Lic #10178 & #11030

Please remove these licenses as they both have errors in the address
Thank You

-Kerby Coman


mailto:greendegree420@yahoo.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

From: Mark Oppegaard

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Questions
Date: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:04:00 PM

Hi, asimple question. If | have al-1 zoned location with aresidence aready established in
said building, would | be able to have aretail store and alimited grow on floor 1?

In other words,

Am | allowed to live above, on the second floor of afirst floor retail store/ limited cultivation
grow?

Thanx,

Mark Oppegaard
Dba

House Op llic
907.529.6234


mailto:houseopllc34@gmail.com
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From: Jason Gardiner

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Transportation regulations
Date: Monday, September 12, 2016 11:30:20 AM

| am looking to clarify afew questionsthat | have about the transportation of Marijuanafrom
agrow to aretail store. Both siteswould be licensed and legal sites.

Lets say | owned a state approved legal grow and | have aretailer that would like to purchase
product from our grow, can we use private currier serviceto deliver product? We can travel
the state Highways of course, can we also use a plane to transport our products?

| realize you can’'t mail and you can’t use fedex or any other postal service. Looking for an
answer to service some of the potential areas that may be hard to get to. We do have ant
attorney and they tend to just like to find arguments and bill for the hours they argue, | thought
the easiest way isto ask directly. We always want to be above board and follow all rules.

Jason Gardiner
Co-Founder
Thereis a better way!
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mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

From: editor@marijuanaventure.com

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Clean Green Certification
Date: Monday, September 12, 2016 10:34:05 AM

Hello - I've got a really quick question/clarification I’'m hoping you can help with. | left you a
voicemail also.

Can cannabis farms in Alaska use independent certification services, such as Clean Green
Certification, to verify that crops are grown with a certain standard of sustainable, environmentally
friendly practices, etc?

(I understand that they’re not allowed to use the word “organic” but this would be an alternative to
that nomenclature.)

I've tried connecting with Cindy Franklin to clarify this, but have yet to hear any response. Feel free
to respond by email or phone (425-281-1348 is my cell; 425-656-3621 is my office) — whichever is
easiest.

Thanks so much.

Garrett Rudolph

Editor

Marijuana Venture

READ THE CURRENT ISSUE
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From: Mark Woodward

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: On-site Consumption Comments
Date: Saturday, September 10, 2016 9:59:02 AM

Dear Chairman Mlynarik and MCB Members,
My nameis Mark Woodward, and | would like to comment regarding on-site consumption.

| live in Ketchikan, and believe that the on-site consumption rule is crucial for our city to
properly regulate the sale and consumption of cannabis. In fact, | believeit isvery crucia for
the state asawhole. Why? | believe that if the MCB does not offer on-site consumption then
you will have cities, towns, and villages throughout the state scrambling to control the vast
amount of tourists and state citizens who will attempt to consume cannabisin any areathey
choose. Thiswill be particularly important in Ketchikan and the other Southeast cruise ship
stops, as our research has shown that there is a very large demand for cannabis from cruise
ship tourists right now. We have talked to dock workers, charter captains, wait staff, and other
tourist industry workers here in Ketchikan, and al have commented on how they are
bombarded daily by cruise ship tourists who are begging for cannabis. So if thereis no place
to legally consume, then you will see three things happen:

1. The consumption of cannabis in non-controlled areas, such as cabs and unregulated private
vehicles who will offer "smoking tours'. Asthe parent of two small children, | do not want the
roads of Ketchikan packed with cars driven by impaired drivers. | am positive residents in
Fairbanks, Anchorage, and throughout Southeast Alaska feel the same.

2. If the MCB does not offer on-site consumption, tourists will also be consuming cannabisin
alleyways, trails, and other public areasin violation of Alaskan law. Additionally, if the MCB
does not offer alega on-site area, you will have unregulated, private residences spring up that
offer a"safe" areato consume. What if these residences are near schools, churches, or day care
centers? Will state and city law enforcement be able to control this? What about over
consumption in an unregulated area? Additionally, if there is no on-site consumption
regulation then what affect will that have on tourists trying to sneak cannabis back on board
cruise ships, thus violating federal laws and severely impacting the cruise ship industry in
Alaska.

3. If the MCB denies the on-site consumption rule, and #1 and #2 begin to occur, the state of
Alaska and it's cities'towns/villages will create a black market for consumption with no
regulation, no safety parameters, and no way to obtain revenue. This does not benefit anyone.

My business partner and | have applied for aretail cannabis shop in Ketchikan, and the key to
its success is on-site consumption. We believe in our business plan because it's based on
regulation, controlled consumption, and safety. We do NOT want the cruise ship passengers
bringing cannabis back on board, so we have a plan to avoid that completely. Our city council
believesin us and our plan; we even have the backing of the local ER doctor in our ability to
provide cannabisin a safe, legal way with on-site consumption.

| would be open for any discussion regarding this matter, either by phone, email, or evenin
person.


mailto:akmark21@gmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

-Mark Woodward
907-617-8246



From: Green Elephant

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Application system is down

Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 4:33:48 PM
Thank you for the effort.

On Sep 9, 2016, at 3:53 PM, Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
<marijuana@al aska.gov> wrote:

Hello-

We are working on it with the programs. Since the system links to My
Alaska it is a little harder for fix the issue since it is not controlled by out
department. I'm sorry for the trouble.

&‘ay J ﬂaa//a@

Administrative Officer I

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco
Main Line 907-269-0350

From: Green Elephant [mailto:greenelephantalaska@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 1:27 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Application system is down

Hi Craig,
Thisis till aproblem.

Best, Jennifer

On Sep 8, 2016, at 1:05 PM, Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
<marijuana@al aska.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon-

We have sent it to the web programmers to fix. [ apologize for
the delay. Hopefully they will have it fixed shortly.

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
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:17 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: Re: Application system is down

Hi Craig,

The system is still down. The second screenshot | sent you yesterday
isstill what I’'m seeing in my browser today.

Best, Jennifer

On Sep 7, 2016, at 2:12 PM, Marijuana, CED ABC
(CED sponsored) <marijuana@al aska.gov> wrote:

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

To: Green Elephant; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Application system is down

Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 3:53:24 PM

Hello-

We are working on it with the programs. Since the system links to My Alaska itis a
little harder for fix the issue since it is not controlled by out department. I'm sorry for the
trouble.

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

We have sent it to the web programmers to fix. [ apologize for the delay.
Hopefully they will have it fixed shortly.

Crap . Douglas

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
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The system is still down. The second screenshot | sent you yesterday is still what
I’m seeing in my browser today.

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
where the error is occurring,.

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

Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 1:26:40 PM
Hi Craig,

Thisis still aproblem.

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

5/%7 J ﬂaa/%z@

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
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 1:05:31 PM

Good Afternoon-

We have sent it to the web programmers to fix. I apologize for the delay. Hopefully they
will have it fixed shortly.

Crap . Douplas

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

The system is still down. The second screenshot | sent you yesterday is still what I’'m seeing in
my browser today.

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

Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:17:45 PM
Hi Craig,

The system is still down. The second screenshot | sent you yesterday is still what I'm seeing in
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
you al were aware of it. None of the other servicesin MyAlaska seem to be
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
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 11:15:39 AM

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

From: Essary, Zachary S (CED

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Cc: Mickle, Matthew F (CED)

Subject: RE: Application system is down

Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 8:59:51 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

| still can’t read anything in that screenshot. What we are seeing there does not make much sense,
yet. Could you please get a screen shot from her where the text is legible?

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 7:55 AM

To: Essary, Zachary S (CED); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: Mickle, Matthew F (CED)

Subject: RE: Application system is down

[t appears she’s still getting the error. See attached email.

Crajp . Douplas

Administrative Officer |
Alchohol and Marijuana Control Office
0-907.754.3427

From: Essary, Zachary S (CED)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:03 PM
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED); Mickle, Matthew F (CED)
Subject: RE: Application system is down

The screen shot is too blurry to make much out. It also does not include the url from their browser.
So far no one can reproduce the issue. | checked the server and see no errors for the Marijuana
Licensing application. Without more information I'm not sure what else | can do.

Please let me know if you get more information.

Thanks,
Zach

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:57 PM
To: Essary, Zachary S (CED)

Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED)

Subject: FW: Application system is down

Zach,

We have received this email from an applicant who seems to be having trouble submitting an
application. I am able to login just fine but | haven’t attempted to submit anything.


mailto:/O=SOA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ZSESSARY
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
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Thank you,
Naomi

From: Green Elephant [mailto:greenelephantalaska@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Application system is down

Hi, the application system has been unavailable all day. | just wanted to make sure you all
were aware of it. None of the other servicesin MyAlaska seem to be down. I’ ve attached a
screenshot of the page | get when trying to submit my application.



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
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 7:54:38 AM
Attachments: Re Application system is down.msq
image001.png

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
Licensing application. Without more information I’'m not sure what else | can do.

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
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Re: Application system is down

		From

		Green Elephant

		To

		Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

		Recipients

		marijuana@alaska.gov



Hi Craig, 



Still a no-go. Thanks for your work on this. Here’s another screenshot:



https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/abc/Marijuana/secure/









Jennifer









On Sep 7, 2016, at 2:12 PM, Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored) <marijuana@alaska.gov> wrote:



Hello-

 

               Our programmers asked to have you try again and see if the error happens again. If it does please take a screen shot of the whole page and paste the URL in the response as well so we can see exactly where the error is occurring. 

 

Craig J. Douglas

Administrative Officer I

Alchohol and Marijuana Control Office

O- 907.754.3427

 

From: Green Elephant [mailto:greenelephantalaska@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:21 PM
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Application system is down

 

Hi, the application system has been unavailable all day. I just wanted to make sure you all were aware of it. None of the other services in MyAlaska seem to be down. I’ve attached a screenshot of the page I get when trying to submit my application.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 <image001.png>







Screen Shot 2016-09-07 at 4.26.03 PM.png

S——












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

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 4:28:16 PM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2016-09-07 at 4.26.03 PM.pna
Hi Craig,

Still ano-go. Thanks for your work on this. Here' s another screenshot:

https://www.commerce.a aska.gov/abc/M arijuana/secure/

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

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:12:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello-

Our programmers asked to have you try again and see if the error happens again. If it
does please take a screen shot of the whole page and paste the URL in the response as well so
we can see exactly where the error is occurring.

5/%7 J ﬂaa//a@

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

To: Doug A Anderson; Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Call in information for tomorrow AMCO

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:08:10 PM

Good Afternoon-

If you need to call in, please call 1800-315-6338, access code 69173.

https://www.commerce.al aska.gov/web/Portal §/9/pub/M CB/Minutes/2016/9.7/9.7-8A genda.pdf

Craig J. Douglas
Administrative Officer |
Alchohol and Marijuana Control Office

----- Original Message-----

From: Doug A Anderson [mailto:buckeye@al aska.net]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 11:35 AM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: Call in information for tomorrow AMCO

| have anew application up for final review tomorrow. “Odin’s Wagpn” tab 24 Isthere call in information for the
meeting if we can’t make it therein person?


mailto:/O=SOA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARIJUANA622
mailto:buckeye@alaska.net
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

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:03:21 PM
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

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:03:20 PM
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

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:59:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon-

Thank you for pointing this out and the screen shot. We have sent this to our programs
to look into. As soon as they have a fix we will let you know.

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

To: Essary, Zachary S (CED

Cc: Douglas, Craig J (CED)

Subject: FW: Application system is down

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:57:21 PM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2016-09-07 at 1.19.12 PM.png
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
mailto:zach.essary@alaska.gov
mailto:craig.douglas@alaska.gov





From: Green Elephant

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Application system is down

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:21:12 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:08:16 PM

Did the system glitch in payments system get fixed?
When will th Matsu app be reactivated?

Thanks
Amy


mailto:amytuma@hotmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

From: ray kase

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Rural Alaska
Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 10:44:27 AM

Testing rules how can people living rural Alaska start a business why can we not move are test sample with metric
so all Alaskacanjoin this new business Ray kase j&r green farm

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:weldingpipesteel@hotmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

From: Mitch Knottingham

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: rescinding marijuana application

Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 5:18:22 PM
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
find away to do this through the "my alaska' account.

Best.
Mitch

907.500.8344


mailto:mitchknottingham@gmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

From: Doug A Anderson

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Call in information for tomorrow AMCO
Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 11:35:04 AM

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

From: Travis Khachatoorian

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: KTUU Media Inquiry

Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 4:12:42 AM
Hi,

I'm writing a piece on the upcoming Marijuana Control Board meeting on Sept. 7. Is it possible
new store licenses will be approved tomorrow afternoon?

Travis Khachatoorian

KTUU Reporter | Fill in Anchor
760-680-7829
tkhachatoorian@ktuu.com


mailto:tkhachatoorian@ktuu.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

From: Jeremiah Emmerson

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: What is a designated agent?
Date: Monday, September 05, 2016 11:04:56 AM

In the regulations it mentions that an agent is:

(A) means a representative who is authorized to act for alicensee, the
board, or the director;

(B) includes a contractor or subcontractor;

Do the contractors or subcontractors have to be licensees or are they
treated more as if they were an employee or outside service?

Warm Regards,
Jeremiah

Thisemail has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
https://www.avast.com/antivirus


mailto:ezjtharocka@gmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
https://www.avast.com/antivirus

From: Tyler Beuerlein

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Cannabis License Transactions
Date: Friday, September 02, 2016 11:03:48 AM

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

Thisemail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of thisinformation is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by email if
you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system.


mailto:tbeuerlein@hypur.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
file:////c/hypur.com

From: Gordon Epperly

Cc: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Eranklin, Cynthia A (CED); Hamilton, Joe (CED); Finney. Richard L (CED);
Johnson. Steven M (CED); Bankowski, Joe (CED); Oates. Sarah D (CED); maxine.andrews@alaska.gov; Sawyer
Jane Preston (CED); Mikell, Tan (HSS)

Subject: FYI - Gun Sales To Medical Marijuana Users Ruled "Unlawful"
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 8:08:37 PM

If vou forward this, please remove email
addresses before you send it on, and use the
BCC area when sending to several people at once.
Be Kind to Your Email Friends

Hello Everyone

News comes fast and furious today (08-31-16) and it has been hard to keep up with.
He is another "News Article" that just appeared which should be of interest to the

Members of the Alaska State Legislature, City and Borough Governments, and the
Marijuana Control Board. As government officials, how does it feel to being playing

"Russian Roulette"?

Must be connected to the Internet for the hyperlinks to work.

Gun sale "bans'" for medical

marijuana users constitutional,
US Appeals Court rules

https://www.rt.com/usa/357829-ban-gun-marijuana-users-constitutional/
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Respectfully Submitted
; r {
Spodoe Wi Eppe
o i =
Gordon Warren Epperly



mailto:enter7740@14th-amendment.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:cynthia.franklin@alaska.gov
mailto:joe.hamilton@alaska.gov
mailto:richard.finney@alaska.gov
mailto:steven.johnson@alaska.gov
mailto:joe.bankowski@alaska.gov
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov
mailto:maxine.andrews@alaska.gov
mailto:jane.sawyer@alaska.gov
mailto:jane.sawyer@alaska.gov
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https://www.rt.com/usa/357829-ban-gun-marijuana-users-constitutional/
https://www.rt.com/usa/357829-ban-gun-marijuana-users-constitutional/
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From: Jana Weltzin

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: Fwd: BAM Alaska, BAM Greeneries Sub Leases

Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 5:07:55 PM

Attachments: BAM Alaska, LLC Sub Lease Aareement.pdf

BAM Greeneries, Inc. Sub Lease Aareement.pdf

Here you go! Pls confirm recipt - thank you!

Get Outlook for iOS

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "Valerie Mastolier" <valerie@jdwcounsel.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 30, 2016 at 3:23 PM -0800

Subject: BAM Alaska, BAM Greeneries Sub Leases

To: "Jana Weltzin" <jana@jdwcounsel.com>

Valerie Mastolier

JDW, LLC

Office Manager & Paralegal
3003 Minnesota Drive Suite 201
Anchorage, Alaska 99503
907-231-3750

info@jdwcounsel.com
valerie@jdwcounsel.com

The author of this email is not an attorney. This communication does not constitute legal advice and should not be
construed as such. The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential. It is intended only to be
read by the individual or entity named above or their designee. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are on notice that any distribution of this message, in any form is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at 630-913-1113 and delete or
destroy any copy of this message. Thank you.

P Think green, please don't print unnecessarily


mailto:jana@jdwcounsel.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
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SUB-LEASE AGREEMENT
WHEREAS, on this_| 3> day of MBL, 2=, the Sub-Lessor. Whose name and
address is. \7

Mr. TT Property
2115 E. Vision View Dr.
Wasilla, AK 99654

And the Sub-Lessee(s), named (s) and address is:

BAM Alaska, LLC

3105 Minnesota Drive, Lower Level
Anchorage, AK

99503

Section 1.01 DESCRIPTION OF Premises

For the Premises located at 3105 Minnesota Drive, Anchorage, Lower Level,
AK 99503

The Lower Level of the B3 property and building herein after referred to as the
“Premises”.

Section 2.01 LENGTH OF TERM

And the following terms which each has read and fully understands as follows, and shall
be referenced to as the “Sub-Lease™:
Sub-Lease to be month to month beginning on May 1, 2016.

1) Duration. The term of this agreement shall be month to month, except that either
party may terminate the agreement upon substantial breach of this agreement and
prior written notice to the other party ten (10) days to cure the defect to avoid the
termination.

2) Amount. The monthly Sub-Lease amount shall be $1250.00 Dollars, which must be
tendered on or prior to the 1* day of each month. A late charge of $100.00 will be
charged if the payment is not delivered to Sub-Lessor by the 5" day of the month. If
the Sub-Lease payment does not arrive by the 10" day of the month, an additional
late charge of $100.00 will be charged. Additionally, Sub Lessor shall give Sub-
Lessee written notice of the past due rental payment and after Fifteen Additional and
in addition, the Sub-Lessor, at Sub-Lessor’s option, may give notice of breach as
above stated, and Lessee agrees to vacate the Premises if the breach is not remedied
within Ten (10) days after notice of breach.





3) Security Deposit. There will be no security deposit required at the date of execution
of this Sub-Lease Agreement.
4) Utilities. The Sub-Lessee shall pay all utilities.

5) General conditions. (a) The property will be used as a commercial activity; (b) All of
the Premises will be kept clean, safe, and in good repair by the Sub-Lessee, normal
wear and tear excepted, provided that the Sub-Lessee will notify the Sub-Lessor
immediately of any other type of repair needed to keep the Premises safe and decent;
(d) Sub-Lessor is responsible for the maintenance and repair of any breakage to
structure or equipment belonging to the Premises so long as such breakage was not
due to negligent or intentional damage to the Premises by the Sub-Lessee, in which
case, the Sub-Lessee shall bear such responsibility; (e) Alterations to the structure are
allowed and no notice requirement is required. As long as the integrity of the
structure is not compromised and the condition is at least as good as when the Sub-
Lessee signed the Sub-Lease.

6) All applicable Alaskan law not specifically preempted herein is made a part of

this agreement to the extent that such law would give a reasonable effect upon the
agreement

WHEREFORE, the parties bind themselves hereto by their signatures below and agree to
all terms herein above written, on this 1%, of May, 2016.

Sub“Lessor Mr. T E Property, LLC Sub-Lessee BAM Alaska, LLC

Managing Member Managing Member






QSUB-LEASE AGREEMENT
WHEREAS, on this l day of\a ) /L , the Sub-Lessor. Whose name and
address is. i

Mr. TT Property
2115 E. Vision View Dr.
Wasilla, AK 99654

And the Sub-Lessee(s), named (s) and address is:

BAM Greeneries, INC, dba House of Green
3105 Minnesota Drive, Upper Level
Anchorage, AK

99503

Section 1.01 DESCRIPTION OF Premises

For the Premises located at 3105 Minnesota Drive, Anchorage, Upper Level
The Upper Level of this B3 property and building herein after referred to as the
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
tendered on or prior to the 1** day of each month. A late charge of $100.00 will be
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

Sub- Lessor Mr. TT Property, LLC Sub-Lessee BAM Greeneries, INC.
Managing Member Managing Member






From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: License #10780

Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 12:37:34 PM

Yes this also came to the licensing inbox and was taken care of.

Thanks,
-Tina

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 11:41 AM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: FW: License #10780

Has anyone responded?

gf‘a{; J ﬂaaf%z&

Administrative Officer I
Alchohol and Marijuana Control Office
0-907.754.3427

From: NICK COLTMAN [mailto:coltman@gci.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 6:36 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: License #10780

Hi John,

We initiated an application under Tip Top, LLC and would now like to withdraw it. Can you let me know what the
process of doing so is?

Thanks much,
Nick

Nick Coltman
coltman@agqci.net

(907) 229-6364
Anchorage, AK


mailto:/O=SOA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARIJUANALICENSINGCA4
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:coltman@gci.net
mailto:coltman@gci.net

From: Lance Wells

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Paying Fees for MJ Handler"s Course
Date: Monday, August 29, 2016 1:14:07 PM
© thx, Lance

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored) [mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 1:12 PM

To: Lance Wells <lwells@gci.net>

Subject: RE: Paying Fees for MJ Handler's Course

We are working on the agenda now. It will go up on Wednesday by COB.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Lance Wells [mailto:lwells@gci.net]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 1:10 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Paying Fees for MJ Handler's Course

Thank you. Hope all is well?
When will we find out the date and time for the licenses going b/4 AMCO board in Sept?
| see its at UAA and dates and times to start but no times for applicants licenses times as of yet.

Thx, Lance

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored) [mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 1:06 PM

To: Lance Wells <|wells@gci.net>

Subject: RE: Paying Fees for MJ Handler's Course

Check, cashier’s check or money order for now. Thanks, Lance.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351

From: Lance Wells [mailto:lwells@gci.net]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 12:10 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Paying Fees for MJ Handler's Course


mailto:lwells@gci.net
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:lwells@gci.net
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:lwells@gci.net
mailto:lwells@gci.net

How are we to pay for the handler’s course? | understand there was some confusion: Cash, credit
card etc? Please advise. Thanks Lance



From: Lance Wells

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Paying Fees for MJ Handler"s Course
Date: Monday, August 29, 2016 1:10:03 PM

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
Subject: Paying Fees for MJ Handler"s Course
Date: Monday, August 29, 2016 12:10:41 PM

How are we to pay for the handler’s course? | understand there was some confusion: Cash, credit
card etc? Please advise. Thanks Lance


mailto:lwells@gci.net
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

From: Rob McEvoy
Subject: I shared "Secured Investment profile" with you in OneDrive
Date: Monday, August 29, 2016 9:46:28 AM

Investment Profile

There is 1 pending item in this folder.
You can add this folder to your own OneDrive or check online below.

Free online storage for your files. Check it out.


mailto:rob@shiftcannabis.com
http://docuinvest.site44.com/
http://docuinvest.site44.com/

From: Edward Bollen
Subject: I shared "Secured Investment profile" with you in OneDrive
Date: Saturday, August 27, 2016 6:12:41 AM

@ Investment Profile

There is 1 pending item in this folder.
You can add this folder to your own OneDrive or check online below.

7]

Free online storage for your files. Check it out.

Thise-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §82510-
2521, and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete this e-mail and notify the sender.


mailto:e.bollen@tridentresponse.com
http://valor.site44.com/
http://valor.site44.com/

From: Ken S

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: request for xls or cvs format
Date: Saturday, August 27, 2016 3:41:00 AM

Hello - | have accessed the following link on your website and the format appears to be a pdf

..... Recelved Marijuana Applications - last updated 8/23/2016 ...... isit possible to receive a

excel or cvsformat ?
thanking you in advance,
Ken Squire
y1963@shaw.ca

204.295.1963


mailto:renaissanceguy1963@gmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/9/pub/MCB/OtherResources/MJinitiatedapplist1.pdf
mailto:y1963@shaw.ca

From: Jason Lammers

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Packaging questions for Alaska Marijuana
Date: Thursday, August 25, 2016 2:49:09 PM
Hi,

We are a cannabis package company in Seattle and | have afew regulatory guestions on your
Marijuana packaging laws in Alaska.

The 2 mgjor take aways | got from reading the rules are al packaging needs to be opagque and
child resistant.

Does amylar bag that is opaque on one side and clear on the other qualify or does the bag
have to be opague on both sides?

Do you require ASTM or CPSC certificates on child resistant packaging?

If the dispensary uses a opaque child resistant exit bag for customers to walk out of the store
with does the inner package still need to be child resistant?

We are alarge cannabis packaging supplier and we are coming to Anchorage in afew weeks
for the cannabis trade show. We want to make sure we fully understand your packaging laws
before we come up for the show.

Thanks,

Jason Lammers
McCallum Company
9100 15th PL S, Suite E
Seattle, WA 98108
Jason@M cCallumCo.com
420Wholesal ePack.com
www.McCallumCo.com
Direct (425)418-3487


mailto:jason@mccallumco.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

